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ITEM Significant Parties

Issuers Directors

PART NOTIFICATION

Issuers Officers

Officer Name Business Address Residence Address Title

Steve Schram 20927 State Route 3808 Corinth Court CEO President Chairman of

St Joseph MO 64505 St Joseph MO 64506 the Board

Teny Christie 20927 State Route 3201 Harbor View Dr Vice President of Research

St Joseph MO 64505 St Joseph MO 64506 Development

Helen Taylor 20927 State Route 12558 Highway 169 ChiefFinancial Officer

St Joseph MO 64505 Helena MO 64459

Edward Sloan 11181 Overbrook Rd Ste 200 1761 960 Road Secretary

Leawood Kansas 66211 Lawrence KS 66049

Cary Becker 20927 State Route 16354 Webster Street Vice President of Sales

St Joseph MO 64505 Omaha NE 68118

Issuers General Partners Inapplicable Issuer is corporation

Director Name Business Address Residence Address

Walt Evans 3705 Pear Street 3703 East Colony Square

St Joseph MO 64503 St Joseph MO 64506

Jay Miller 3910 George

Manchester PA 17345

Bo Richardson 7333 Town South Avenue

Baton Rouge LA 70808-9099

Dr Robert Matthews 2850 Nave Road SE 3003 Westmoreland Avenue NW
Massilon OH 44646 Canton OH 44718

Chuck VanderPloeg 392 15th Street NE

Sioux Center IA 51250

Mo Jackson 7415 Lawrence Highway

Vermontville MI 49096

Leon Ellin 1255 Gulfstream 600

Sarasota FL 34236

Frank Carter 16355 South Lone Elm Road 12109 West 154th Terrace

Olathe KS 66062 USA Overland Park KS 66221

Steve Schram 20927 State Route 3808 Corinth Court

St Joseph MO 64505 St Joseph MO 64506
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record owners of 5% or more of any class of Issuers equity securities

Class Shares

Company Name Business Address Residence Address

Animal Medic Inc Attn Jay Miller N/A

3910 George

Manchester PA 17345

Double Attn Walt Evans N/A

3705 Pear Street

P.O Box 969

St Joseph MO 64503

Fuller Supply Company Attn Bill Fuller N/A

3500 Messer Airport Hwy
Birmingham AL 35222

IVESCO LLC Attn Duane Schamerloh N/A

124 Country Club Road

P.O Box 638

Iowa Falls IA 50126

Keith Jeffers Inc Attn Shane Fundum N/A

310 West Saunders Road

Dothan AL 36302

Lextron Inc Attn John Adent CEO
620 Street

Greeley CO 80632

Michigan Vet Farm AUn Morris Jackson N/A

7415 Lawrence Highway

Vermontville MI 49096

MWI Veterinary Supply Co Attn Jim Cleary N/A

651 South Stratford Drive

Ste 100

P.O Box 910

Meridian ID 83680

Northwest Vet Supply Inc Attn Robert Lohmann N/A

3104 Van Buren

P.O Box 1941

Enid OK 73701

Professional Veterinary Products 10077 South 134th Street N/A

Omaha NE 68138

Robert Matthews Co Attn Dr Robert Matthews N/A

2850 Nave Road SE

Massillon OH 44646

Southern Livestock Supply Co Attn Bo Richardson N/A

7333 Town South Avenue

Baton Rouge LA 70808
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Company Name Business Address Residence Address

Valley Veterinary Clinic P.A Attn Arnold Nagely N/A

1118 Pony Express Hwy
P.O Box 504

Marysville KS 66508

Vet Poultry Supply Attn Ed Bradford N/A

120 Greene Road

P.O Box 454

Goshen iN 46526

Walco International Attn James Robison N/A

Village Circle Suite 200

Westlake TX 76262

West Plains Veterinary Supply of Attn Greg Lowe N/A

Springfield Inc 614 North Washington

P.O Box 328

Springfield MO 65801

Class_B_Shares

Name Business Address Residential Address

Becker Trust 20927 State Route 16354 Weber Street

St Joseph Mo 64503 Omaha NE
Helen Taylor 20927 State Route 4305 Fredrick Ave

St Joseph Mo 64503 St Joseph Mo 64506

Michigan Vet Farm Supply 7415 Lawrence Highway N/A

Vermontville MI 49096

Nagely Trust 1174 Keystone Road Same

Marysville KS 66508

Steve Schram Trust 20927 State Route 3808 Corinth Court

St Joseph MO 64505 St Joseph MO 64506

Shultz Trust 1118 Pony Express Highway 1149 Eight Road

P.O Box 504 Marysville Ks 66508

Marysville Ks 66508

Class_C_Shares

Company Name Business Address Residence Address

213 Navajo Road N/A

Allison Stout DVM Las Cruces NM 88007

106 West 5th Street N/A

Brownsberger Vet Clinic Inc Appleton City MO 64724

34761 190th Street N/A
Dr Joe Jen Vet Supply Ree Heights SD 57371

Feeder Creek Vet Service 12575 Millers Port Rd N/A
Millers Port OH 43046
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Company Name Business Address Residence Address

Kettle Moraine Large Animal 2712 Eastern Avenue N/A

Clinic SC Plymouth WI 53073

4512 Walnut Road N/A

Lander Veterinary Clinic Turlock CA 95381

11002 West Godderd Road N/A

Lena Vet Clinic Lena IL 61048

8176 Hwy 90 South N/A

Pharmacy and Livestock Supply Navasota TX 77868

Southern Hills Veterinary Service 1902 Quincy St N/A

Inc Corning IA 50841

2201 East 4th Avenue N/A

Stanley Ourada DVM Hoidrege NE 68949

19922 Highway 10 West N/A

Veterinary Associates LLP Reedsville WI 54230

707 Woodland Plaza N/A

VVC LLC Seymour WI 54165

837OHwy3SE N/A

Wishek Vet Clinic Wishek ND 58495

beneficial owners of 5% or more of any class of Issuers equity securities
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Company Name Business Address Residence Address
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Class Shares

Name Business Address Residential Address

Becker Trust 20927 State Route 16354 Weber Street

St Joseph Mo 64503 Omaha NE
Helen Taylor 20927 State Route 4305 Fredrick Ave

St Joseph Mo 64503 St Joseph Mo 64506

Michigan Vet Farm Supply 7415 Lawrence Highway N/A

Vermontville MI 49096

Nagely Trust 1174 Keystone Road Same

Marysville KS 66508
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promoters of the issuer Not applicable

affiliates of the issuer Tradewinds Inc Kansas corporation is wholly owned subsidiary

of Issuer

counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering

Counsel Special Securities Counsel

Edward Sloan Roger Walter

Waldeck Matteuzzi Sloan P.C Morris Laing Evans Brock Kennedy Chtd

11181 Overbrook Road 800 SW Jackson Suite 1310

Suite 200 Topeka KS 666 12-1216

Leawood Kansas 66211

each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering Not applicable

the underwriters directors Not applicable

the underwriters officers Not applicable

the underwriters general partners Not applicable

counsel to the underwriter Not applicable

ITEM Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any disqualification

pursuant to Rule 262

ITEM Affiliate Sales

Not applicable

ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

Not applicable
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The securities will be offered by the officers of Agri-Labs who will receive no

additional compensation for their sales activities The offer of Class shares will

be offered only to employees or outside directors of Agri-Labs or its Class

shareholders The offer of Class shares will be limited to licensed and

practicing veterinarians or business entities comprised of veterinarians who

purchase on an annual basis specified level of product from Agri-Labs Agri

Labs currently intends to offer the securities in the following states jurisdictions

Alabama California Colorado Idaho Illinois Indiana Iowa Kansas Louisiana

Michigan Missouri Nebraska New Mexico North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma

Oregon Pennsylvania South Carolina South Dakota Tennessee Texas and

Wisconsin

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated

issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A state

Name of such issuer Agri-Laboratories Ltd

The title and amount of securities issued Within one year prior to filing this Form 1-

no shares of Class or Class stock of Agri-Laboratories Ltd were issued and 1050

shares of Class stock of Agri-Laboratories Ltd were issued

Offering price Within one year prior to filing of this Form 1-A Class shares were

sold for book value adjusted on monthly basis During this period the book value of Class

shares ranged from $25.55 to $35.43 per share total of 1050 shares of Class stock were

issued for cash consideration in the aggregate amount of $31230.50

Persons to whom the securities were issued The names and identities of persons to

whom Class shares were issued within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A are as

follows

Anthony Willis Dr Roger Winter

Tim Kosmacek Randy Holliman

Sales for accounts of others No securities sold by the issuer or any of its predecessors or

affiliated issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A were for the account of any

person who at the time was director officer promoter or principal security holder of the issuer

or who was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer

Basis for exemption The securities are exempt pursuant to the provisions of Regulation

Rule 251 et seq Issuer is an entity organized under the laws of and having principal place of
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business in the United States is not subject to Section 13 of 15d of the Act is not

development stage company is not an investment company is not issuing fractional shares is

not disqualified under rule 262 In addition the sum of all cash and other consideration received

for the securities did not exceed $5 Million Dollars All sales of Class and Class shares

within one year prior to filing this Form 1-A was done pursuant to an offering under an

exemption qualified under Regulation on December 23 2008 as File No 333-134078 and an

amended offering statement was filed on December 23 2009 and qualified on February 2010

as File No 24-102 12

ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Not applicable

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

There are no arrangements to limit or restrict the sale or other securities of the

same class as those to be offered for the period of distribution to stabilize the market for any of

the securities to be offered or for withholding commissions The Class and Class shares to

be issued under this Form 1-A offering are subject to restrictions on transfer imposed by Agri

Labs Bylaws These shares may not be sold or transferred by the holder without the consent of

Agri-Labs Upon notice of intent to transfer the shares Agri-Labs has an option or right of

refusal to purchase the shares at book value

Not applicable

ITEM Relationship with Is suer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

Not applicable

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

Not applicable no publication was used



OFFERING CIRCULAR
DATE March 23 2011

FILE NO 024-10288

AMENDMENT NO
AGRI-LABORATORIESLTD

Delaware Corporation

20927 State Route

St Joseph Missouri 64505

Phone 816 223-9533

Fax 816 233-9546

Class Common Stock 100000 shares

Price $34.86 share

Class Common Stock 25000 shares

Price $34.86 per share

MAXIMUM AGGREGATE OFFERING AMOUNT

Class Common Stock $3486000.00

Class Stock $871500.00

Total Maximum Offering Amount $4357500.00

Price per share $34.86 as of November 2010 valid through November 30 2010

Price to Public Underwriting Proceeds to Issuer

Discounts and

Commissions

Class Per Share $34.86 -0-

$34.86

Total Class Shares $3486000.00 -0- $3486000.00

Class Per Share $34.86 -0- $34.86

Total Class Shares $871500.00 -0- $871500.00

Total Class and Class Shares $4357500.00 -0- $4357500.00

Agri-Laboratories Ltd Agri-Labs Delaware corporation is offering up to 100000

shares of its Class common and up to 25000 shares of its Class common stock The shares

are being offered at the book value per share which is the net worth assets less total liabilities

divided by the total number of outstanding common shares initially Class and shares

The current book value is $34.86 per share After qualification the offering price will be

adjusted after each fiscal month to reflect the current net book value divided by the total number

of outstanding Class and shares which is the current net worth assets less total

liabilities divided by the total number of outstanding common shares initially Class and

shares Class and shareholders who have purchased pursuant to this Offering and who have

received current offering circular will receive written notice of each monthly adjustment In

no event will this adjustment result in the aggregate offering amount exceeding $4968769.50



$5million less $31230.50 aggregate offering proceeds for all securities sold within twelve

months before the start of this offering in reliance on Regulation Ownership of the Class

common stock is limited to employees of Agri-Labs or employees of Class shareholders of

Agri-Labs or outside directors Class shareholders are all retail distributors of Agri-Labs

products Ownership of the Class common stock is limited to licensed practicing

veterinarians or businesses comprised of veterinarians Class shares must be purchased in

minimum increments of 50 shares Class shares must be purchased in minimum increments of

1000 shares The offering price is determined by reference to the existing book value of Class

and shares The approximate date of commencement of the sale to the public will be the

date of qualification

See Risk Factors beginning on page for discussion of certain risks that should be

considered by prospective purchasers of the Shares offered hereunder

The Offering is being made on best efforts basis directly to purchasers by Agri-Labs on

continuing basis for two years from the date of qualification terminating on ________________20 The Offering is not contingent upon sales of minimum offering amount and there is no

minimum number of shares which must be sold in order for Agri-Labs to have access to offering

proceeds Therefore the proceeds will be deposited directly into Agri-Labs operating accounts

See Use of Proceeds

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS

UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR
THE TERMS OF THE OFFER NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETNESS OF ANY OFFERiNG CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELL LITERATURE
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT
MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED

HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION
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SUMMARY INFORMATION and RISK FACTORS

OFFERING SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information from this document and may not

contain all the information that is important to you To understand the Offering fully you

should carefully read the entire document

Agri-Laboratories Ltd Agri-Labs is Delaware corporation formed in August of

1984 It is wholesale distributor of pesticides insecticides pharmaceuticals and biologicals in

the global animal health market It purchases these products from over 50 manufacturers and

resells them at mark up over its cost to animal health product distributors its Class

shareholders These distributors in turn sell the product to veterinarians retail stores livestock

producers and other consumers Title to the goods passes to the distributors when sold and

Agri-Labs recognizes revenues on an accrual basis when the goods are sold

Agri-Labs current capital structure consists of Class common stock Class and Class

common stock Class shares are voting shares with each Class stockholder entitled to one

vote for each Class share held Class shareholders are entitled to vote on any matter

which shareholders are entitled to vote on pursuant to the Bylaws of Agri-Labs The Company

was initially organized with 15 Class shareholders each purchasing 10000 shares followed by

second purchase of 5000 shares for total of 15000 Class shares at $1 per share amounting

to an initial capitalization of $225000 There are currently 16 Class shareholders with each

owning 15000 shares The most recent purchase of 15000 Class shares occurred in 2006 for

price of $21.17 per share for an aggregate purchase price of $325500 Class shareholders

are all retail distributors of products distributed by Agri-Labs Historically dividends have not

normally been paid on Class shares However in 2010 Agri-Labs declared dividend of

$1.50 on Class shares

Class and Class shares are non-voting shares which only entitle Class and Class

shareholders to dividends Class shares are only offered to employees of Class

shareholders employees of Agri-Labs or outside directors Class shares are only offered to

veterinarians and/or veterinarian clinics who purchase product from Agri-Labs Class shares

are offered to create an incentive within the Agri-Labs distributor network for sales people to

market Agri-Labs products This ownership stake of the distributor network allows the

marketing force to participate through dividends in the overall profitability of the Company
Class shares are offered to create an incentive within the veterinarian channel of trade to

recommend Agri-Labs products for use by customers of the veterinarians

Class shares historically have been purchased at book value as adjusted on monthly

basis by the Company Initially in 1986 limited number of Class shares were issued Since

1991 Agri-Labs has offered ownership of Class shares on continuing basis to its distribution

network of sales representatives and staff Agri-Labs has declared an annual dividend on Class

shares every year since 1987 From 1993 through 2006 that annual dividend has been either

$1.00 or $1.10 per share In 2007 the dividend increased to $1.15 per share then decreased to



$1.00 per share in 2008 and 2009 jumping to $1.50 per share for 2010 For the period from

2000 through 2002 dividends on Class shares were prorated to reflect the length of ownership

of the shares during the calendar year for which the dividend was declared

The Class shares have been key factor in Agri-Labs developing one of the most

successful distribution networks in the United States Ownership by its distributor shareholders

with its attendant participation and loyalty has been primary ingredient in this success In

addition to continuing its Class shares incentive program for its distributors on larger scale

Agri-Labs proposes to build on this success in developing other market areas through the

issuance of Class shares

Class shares historically have been purchased at book value as adjusted on monthly

basis by the Company Class shares were first issued in 2004 and Agri-Labs has offered

ownership of Class shares on continuing basis to its distribution network of veterinarians

since that time Agri-Labs has declared an annual dividend on Class shares every year since

2004 In the year 2004 the dividend declared was $0.50 For the years 2005 2006 the

dividend was $1.10 for the year 2007 the dividend was $1.15 for the year 2008 and 2009 the

dividend was $1.00 and for the year 2010 the dividend was $1.50

In October of 1998 under unique manufacturer/distributor agreement Agri-Labs

helped develop and launch new line of MLV cattle vaccines marketed under the trade names

of TITANIUM and MASTER GUARD Agri-Labs has the exclusive right to distribute these

vaccines It primarily grows the market for the vaccines through distribution to consulting

veterinarians who control large numbers of cattle by servicing feedlots dairies and ranchers who

control large numbers of cattle The target market for these efforts are in Arkansas Georgia

Illinois Indiana Kansas Kentucky Michigan Missouri Montana Nebraska New York

California Oklahoma Texas South Dakota Idaho New Mexico Wisconsin Minnesota and

Iowa Pennsylvania

Agri-Labs implemented program which emulates the successful features of its Class

shares with its Class shares which creates an incentive for veterinarians to distribute Agri-Labs

vaccines This program involves the issuance of Class stock which is only available to

licensed practicing veterinarians or business entities comprised of veterinarians The Shares are

purchased for cash consideration at the equivalent price of Class and shares The Class

shares must be purchased in 1000 share increments The Class shareholder is required to

maintain sales of $50000 annually in the sale of Agri-Labs products or the shares will be

subject to redemption by Agri-Labs at the then current book value The Class shares can also

be redeemed at book value in the event of death disability retirement loss of license to practice

veterinary medicine dissolution merger or withdrawal from the practice of veterinary medicine

for any reason

The declaration of dividends is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors The

Board is not obligated to declare dividends equally across all classes of shares Historically the

Board has declared dividends with respect to Class shares for each calendar year since 1987

through 2008 The first dividend for Class shares was $0.25 per share in 1987 The dividend

has been $1.10 per Class share for the years 1998 through 2006 increasing to $1.15 for the



year 2007 decreasing to $1.00 for 2008 and 2009 and increasing to $1.50 per share for the year

2010 For the years 2000 to 2002 the Class dividend was prorated to reflect the length of

ownership of the shares dividend in the amount of $0.50 per share was declared for 2004 the

dividend was $1.10 per Class share for the years 2005 and 2006 $1.15 for the year 2007

$1.00 for 2008 and 2009 and $1.50 for the year 2010 $1.50 per share dividend was declared

on the Class shares in 2010 but normally dividend is not paid on Class shares

Investors who desire to subscribe to either Class or Class shares must complete and

sign the appropriate Subscription Agreement All purchasers of shares will be subject to

substantial restrictions on transfer of the Shares provided in the Bylaws of Agri-Labs and in the

Subscription Agreement These shares may not be sold or transferred by the holder without the

consent of Agri-Labs Upon notice of intent to transfer the shares Agri-Labs has an option or

right of first refusal to purchase the shares at book value See the Description of Securities

section of this Offering Circular

THE OFFERING

Securities Offered 100000 shares Class stock

25000 shares of Class stock

Price Per Share $34.86 per Class shares

$34.86 per Class shares2

Total Shares Issued and Outstanding 162423 shares Class stock

After Offering 43000 shares Class stock

Total Proceeds $3486000.00 Class shares

$871500.00 Class shares

$4357500.00 total Class and shares

Dilution N/A

Subscription An investor wishing to purchase either Class or Class

shares must complete and deliver to Agri-Labs

Subscription Agreement

Risk Factors An investor considering purchase of the share should

review the risk factor associated with such an

investment See Risk Factors section

RISK FACTORS

Before you invest in our Class or Class common stock you should be aware that

there are various risks including those described below You should carefully consider

these risk factors together with all the other information included in this Prospectus

The shares are being offered at the book value per share which is the net worth assets less total liabilities

divided by the total number of outstanding common shares Class and shares The current book value is

$34.86 per share The offering price will be adjusted after each month to reflect the current book value net worth

divided by the total number of outstanding Class and shares In no event will this adjustment exceed price

per share which would result in the
aggregate offering price exceeding $4968769.50

See Footnote



This Is Best Efforts Offering Without Minimum Sales Amount Or Escrow This

Offering is being made on best effort basis directly by Agri-Labs and there is no minimum

offering amount that must be reached before Agri-Labs can access the funds No escrow account

has been established and all subscription funds will be paid directly to the Company

Subscriptions are irrevocable shareholder will not be entitled to return of his or her

purchase price based on the failure of Agri-Labs to achieve any minimum level of sales in this

Offering If shareholder wishes to rescind the purchase that request will be subject to Agri

Labs ability to redeem the shares as provided in its Bylaws Also it is possible that the issuer

would only sell nominal amount of shares and might not have sufficient proceeds to further the

goals of this Offering

There Are Substantial Restrictions On Transfer Of The Shares The Class and Shares

purchased in this Offering are subject to strict restrictions on transfers contained in the Bylaws of

Agri-Labs The Shares may not be sold or transferred without the consent of Agri-Labs and

Agri-Labs has an option of right of first refusal for 60 days from written notice of the proposed

transfer to exercise its option to purchase the Shares at the book value of the Shares as

determined by the Companys accountants at the end of the month preceding the date Agri-Labs

notifies the shareholder it is exercising its option

Historically 44 Class shareholders have requested approval to transfer 34291 Class

shares to third parties Agri-Labs has always allowed the transfer when the shareholder has

proposed to transfer Class shares and has not been required to redeem any of the shares in

these transactions No Class shareholders have requested transfer of their Class shares

No Obligation To Repurchase The Shares Even though Agri-Labs has the option of right of

first refusal to purchase the Shares of any shareholder proposing to transfer the Shares it is not

obligated to do so Further depending on the number of shareholders proposing to transfer at

any point in time Agri-Labs may not have the financial resources to do so

There Is No Trading Market For The Shares There will be no active secondary trading

market in the Class and shares purchased in this Offering The Shares will not be eligible

for listing on any stock exchange or for quotation on NASDAQ and Agri-Labs does not intend

to obtain such listing or approval Investors may not be able to liquidate their investment in the

event Agri-Labs elects not to or is unable to redeem the shares

Issues Related to Compliance With Prior Regulation Offering The Company has filed

and obtained qualification of three Regulation offerings File No 24-10056 qualified

June 24 2004 File No 24-10147 qualified June 29 2006 and FileNo 333-134078 qualified

December 23 2008 with an amended offering circular qualified on February 2010 as File No
24-102 12 All of these offerings were continuous offerings which terminated two years after

qualification With respect to the first two offerings the Company failed to update the

information provided in the Offering Circulars as required by Rule 253e1 and and failed

to timely file the Form 2-A filing as required by Rule 257 The requirement to file Form 2As

under Rule 257 is not condition to the exemption The failure to comply with Rule 253 could

subject the Company to claim that the Offering was not exempt under Regulation and/or that

the Offering failed to disclose material facts However Rule 260 provides that failure to



comply with condition or requirement of Regulation will not result in loss of the exemption

if the failure to comply was not intended to protect particular investor was insignificant with

respect to the Offering as whole and good faith and reasonable attempt was made to comply

with the requirements of Regulation The Company believes it has met the conditions of Rule

260 However there is no assurance that others will not take exception to this view This lack of

compliance could subject the Company to legal claims by regulators or investors seeking to

rescind their investment which could cause financial strain on the Company Going forward

Company has input the deadlines for such filings in its docket system and such filings will be

made on timely basis

Ownership Of Class Shares Can Be Terminated At The Option Of Agri-Labs If The

Shareholders Employment Or Affiliation With The Company Or Class Shareholder

Is Terminated Under the terms of the Bylaws and terms of the Subscription Agreement in

order to purchase Class shares purchaser must be employed by Agri-Labs be an outside

director of Agri-Labs or be Class Shareholder of Agri-Labs or employee thereof If the

shareholders employment or affiliation with that Class Shareholder or with Agri-Labs is

terminated for any reason including death or retirement or if the Class shareholder shall no

longer be Class shareholder or retail distributor of Agri-Labs for any reason under the

Bylaws and terms of the Subscription Agreement Agri-Labs has the option to repurchase the

Shares at book value as determined by the Companys accountants at the end of the month

preceding written notice of the Companys intent to exercise this option

Historically when Class shareholder has terminated employment has died is no

longer an Outside Director of the company or when that shareholders employer has terminated

Class shareholder distribution agreement with Agri-Labs or has been terminated by Class

shareholder the Class shares have either been redeemed or transfer to qualified third

party has been approved In total 136 Class shareholders holding 103030 Class shares have

been subject to redemption or transfer of shares because of termination of qualified status Of

these 98 Class shareholders holding 68739 shares have had their shares redeemed by Agri

Labs The remainder have been allowed to transfer their shares to qualified third parties

Ownership Of Class Shares Can Be Terminated At The Option Of Agri-Labs If The

Shareholder Ceases To Practice Veterinary Medicine Or Fails To Maintain Minimum
Product Purchase Requirements In order to purchase Class shares purchaser must be

licensed practicing veterinarian or business comprised of veterinarians Further the

purchasers must generate on an annual basis $50000 of Agri-Labs product sales Subsequent to

the purchase of Class shares if the shareholder ceases to be engaged in the practice of

veterinary medicine or fails to meet the minimum annual sales requirements of $50000 of

general products Agri-Labs has the option to repurchase the shares at book value as determined

by the Companys accountants at the end of the month preceding the written notice of the

Companys intent to exercise this option

Forward-Looking Statements May Be Inaccurate This Offering Circular contains financial

projections and forward-looking statements that are based on managements beliefs and

assumptions as determined by current information available When used in this Offering

Circular words such as anticipate believe estimate and depending on the context may



and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements However such

statements only reflect managements current view with respect to future events and are subject

to risk of uncertainty and the risk that the underlying assumptions may prove inaccurate Agri

Labs actual performance may fall materially short of the financial projections and actual results

may vary from those anticipated or estimated

Agri-Labs Ability To Pay Dividends On Class and Class Shares In The Future Can

Not Be Guaranteed Agri-Labs has declared dividend on Class shares for each calendar

year from 1987 through 2010 The first dividend declared by Agri-Labs in 1987 on Class

shares was for $0.25 per share The dividend has been $1.10 per share between 1998 and 2006

The dividend increased to $1.15 per share for the year 2007 but then decreased to $1.10 per

share for 2008 and 2009 The dividend for 2010 increased to $1.50 per share For the years

2000 to 2002 those dividends were prorated to reflect the length of ownership of the Class

shares during the year for which the dividend was declared Class dividends have been paid

since the issuance of Class shares in 2004 with .50 per shares dividend declared for 2004

$1.10 dividend declared for the years 2005 and 2006 $1.15 dividend declared for the year

2007 and $1.10 dividend declared for the year 2008 and 2009 The dividend for 2010

increased to $1.50 Though the Company historically has been able to pay dividends on Class

and Class shares there is no guarantee that Agri-Labs profitability and ability to pay

dividends on Class or Class shares in the future will continue

The declaration of dividends is subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors The

Board is not obligated to declare dividends equally across all classes of shares and it may act

preferentially with respect to one or more classes of shares Historically the Board has declared

dividends on Class and Class shares but not Class shares However in 2010 the Class

dividend of $1.50 was declared on the Class shares Going forward it intends to declare

dividends on Class and Class shares equally but not on Class shares However the

ultimate decision on declaring dividends in the future is subject to the unrestricted discretion of

the Board of Directors

Changes In The Animal Health Biologicals And Pharmaceuticals Industry Could Adversely

Affect Our Business The wholesale distribution industry for pesticides insecticides

pharmaceuticals and biologicals in the global animal health market is subject to changing

political economic and regulatory influences Both state and federal government agencies

regulate the distribution of certain animal health products All pharmaceutical products Agri

Labs sells are regulated by the Food and Drug Administration FDA Biological products are

registered by the United States Department of Agriculture USDA Insecticides are regulated

by the Environmental Protection Agency EPA Also Agri-Labs is subject to regulation by

the Drug Enforcement Administration DEA Each of these regulatory agencies have

significant rules and regulations that must be adhered to in order to remain in compliance An

adverse finding regarding the compliance of Agri-Labs with these regulations could negatively

impact sales and profits of the Company Furthermore the regulatory stance these agencies take

can be affected by who is in control of the executive and legislative branches of government

Our suppliers are subject to regulation by the Department of Agriculture and rely in part on

farm and agricultural subsidy programs If funding for such programs is reduced there is risk



our product supply would diminish which would lead to decreased sales These factors affect

our purchasing practices and the operation of our business

There is trend within this industry toward consolidation to create integrated delivery

systems with greater market presence As this industry consolidates competition for customers

will become more intense and the importance of acquiring each customer will become greater

Loss Of Agri-Labs Relationship With Key Distributors Could Materially Affect Its

Business Agri-Labs customer base is comprised of several retail distributors of its animal

health products Eighty-Nine Percent 9% of its annual revenues are generated by its 16 Class

shareholders Agri-Labs top five distributors in 2010 represented approximately Sixty-

Seven Percent 7% of its total revenues The U.S animal health market over the last 14 years

has experienced consolidation of manufacturers and distributors It is predicted that this trend

will continue and consolidation of distributors could have negative impact on Agri-Labs

customer base change in ownership of its top five distributors has the potential to

adversely impact future revenue for Agri-Labs if new owners determine to discontinue doing

business with Agri-Labs

Loss Of Agri-Labs Relationship With Key Suppliers Could Materially Affect Its Business

It is typical for many animal health products produced in the United States especially generic

drugs to rely on raw ingredients from international sources Some of the raw materials used for

Abbreviated New Animal Drug Applications ANADA products owned by Agri-Labs are

sourced from raw ingredient suppliers outside the United States in such countries as China India

and Ireland Adverse conditions related to trade relations international affairs or other political

factors could limit the supply of key products marketed to and/or sold by Agri-Labs This could

result in supply shortage for its customer base which could affect its revenue and profit

potential

The Introduction Of New Products Into The Cattle Vaccine Market To Compete With

TITANIUM And/Or MASTER GUARD Vaccines Could Materially Affect Agri-Labs

Business In the event new product vaccines are developed that compete with Agri-Labs cattle

vaccines the companys annual revenues could be affected which may materially adversely

affect its revenues

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Class and shares will be offered directly by Agri-Labs management The

individuals who will participate in the offer and distribution of the shares will be Steve Schram

the Chief Executive Officer of the Company Cary Becker Vice President of Sales and Helen

Taylor the Chief Financial Officer None of these individuals are subject to statutory

disqualifications as defined in Section 3a39 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934

1934 Act nor will any of them be compensated in connection with their participation in the

offering by commission or other transaction-based compensation Further none of these

individuals are associated persons of broker-dealer and all of them meet the conditions stated

in Rule a4- a4ii under the 1934 Act None of these individuals will be deemed broker

by virtue of compliance with Rule a4-
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Class shares may only be purchased by employees or outside directors of Agri-Labs or

Class shareholders or their employees Ownership of Class shares is limited to entities that

have current Distribution Agreement for Agri-Labs products Class shares are offered to

create an economic incentive within Agri-Labs distribution networks for the sales force to

market Agri-Labs products This ownership stake of the distribution network promotes brand

loyalty and allows the marketing force to participate in the profitability of the Company

Class shares are only offered to licensed and practicing veterinarians or business

entities comprised of veterinarians Purchasers must qualify by generating minimum levels of

Agri-Labs product sales If the Class shareholder does not maintain certain minimum levels

of participation in distributing Agri-Labs products in the years subsequent to purchase $50000
of annual sales of general products Agri-Labs has the option to redeem the Shares at their then

current book value as determined pursuant to the corporations Bylaws

Pursuant to Agri-Labs Bylaws certain other acts or events will be deemed transfer

which will trigger the option of Agri-Labs to redeem the Shares at book value and terminate the

shareholders ownership of the Shares These acts include the breach of any contract by the

shareholder existing between the shareholder and Agri-Labs including but not limited to

breach of any confidentiality agreement distribution agreement license agreement or

consignment agreement Further it includes termination of employment with Agri-Labs or

Class shareholder termination of the current Distribution Agreement between Agri-Labs and

the Class shareholder or acquiring an equity ownership interest in competitor of Agri-Labs

within the animal biologicals or pharmaceuticals business Also if an individual Class

shareholder ceases to be engaged in the practice of veterinarian medicine by death retirement

or for any other reason or if business or entity comprised of group shall be dissolved

merged or discontinue the active practice of veterinary medicine Agri-Labs will have the option

to repurchase the Class shares at the then current at book value as determined by the

Companys accountants at the end of the month preceding the written notice of the Companys
intent to exercise this option

Agri-Labs reserves the right in its sole discretion to refuse to accept subscription from

any person or entity in whole or in part for any reason or for no reason The Offering

commenced on December 23 2008 and is on continuous basis until all of the allotted Shares

are sold or the Offering expires whichever occurs first This Amended Offering Circular is

being filed under Rule 253e2 of the 33 Act which states that any offering circular for

continuous offering is to be updated every twelve 12 months after the date the offering

statement was qualified The Offering is not contingent upon achieving minimum offering by

specific date or ever No escrow account has been established for deposit of the Offering

proceeds Subscription funds will be paid directly to Agri-Labs and Agri-Labs will have

immediate access to such funds Subscriptions are irrevocable

11



USE OF PROCEEDS

The primary business purpose in issuing Class and Class shares is not to raise capital

for business needs although the funds raised will provide working capital for the general needs

of Agri-Labs to fund future growth and the redemption of Class and shares as needed

The primary reason for issuance of the shares is to create an incentive within the distribution

network of Agri-Labs to market Agri-Labs products This ownership stake provides an

economic incentive for salesmen to market and veterinarians to use and prescribe Agri-Labs

products It builds and promotes brand loyalty within the distribution network and key

veterinary clinics The proceeds from the Offering will be reflected on Agri-Labs balance sheet

as contributed capital and will be retained as working capital and applied by Agri-Labs for its

general business needs to maintain current levels of capital as industry consolidation occurs

The anticipated uses of the proceeds from this Offering are contained in the following

table

Gross aggregate proceeds $4357500.00

less offering expenses $O.O0

net proceeds after offering expenses $4357500.00

25% Proceeds 50% Proceeds 75% Proceeds 100% Proceeds

Principal

Purposes .00 .00 .00 .00
RD
Investments $1089375.00 100% $1089375.00 50% $1634062.50 50% $2178750.00 50%

Product

Acquisition $871500.00 40% $980437.50 30% $1307250.00 30%

Infrastructure $217875.00 10% $326812.50 10% $435750.00 10%

Marketing $326812.50 10% $435750.00 10%

Total $1089375.00 100% $2178750.00 100% $3268125.00 100% $4357500.00 100%

The research and development Investments use of proceeds described above will

fund the development of extensions to current product lines involving cattle biologicals and the

development of new biologicals generic pharmaceuticals and new animal pharmaceuticals The

Product Acquisition category would potentially fund the cost of acquiring biological and

pharmaceutical products from other animal health manufacturers currently marketing such

products who are divesting themselves of the products Infrastructure expenditures would

involve the cost to fund additional equipment and personnel as the Company grows Finally

anticipated use of proceeds for marketing would involve supporting strategies to grow and

enhance products and markets such as advertising customer education industry promotional

events and customer purchase incentives

Offering expenses estimated at $30000 which include printing accounting and legal services are paid directly by

the Company from revenue sources other than the Offering Proceeds
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Agri-Labs is Delaware corporation formed in August of 1984 It is engaged in business

as wholesale distributor of pesticides insecticides pharmaceuticals and biologicals in the

global animal health market

History

August 1984-A gri-L aboratories Ltd established as buying group with 25 distributor/members

and founding management team

September 1984-A gri-Labs label introduced for line of large animal biological

pharmaceuticals and insecticides

January 1985-First Performer brand products for companion animals launched

November 985-Prolabs label prescription products introduced

July 1987-Distributors/shareholders consolidate outstanding stock making Agri-Labs 100%

distributor employee owned New corporate sales marketing and distribution headquarters are

dedicated in St Joseph Missouri

June 1989-EquiL abs line ofproducts for horses launched

January 1991-Generic Drug Law GDL goes into effect

June 1992-A gri-Labs receives first Abbreviated New Drug Application ANADA approval

under the GDL Di-Methox Soluble powder

May 1995-A gri-Labs introduces new management team

April 1996-Company increases commitment to the small animal market with new line of

companion animal vaccines Champion Protector

September 1997-Under an innovative marketing agreement Agri-Labs launches the first private

label ivermectin products products that control worms in animals TOP LINE for cattle and

DOUBLE IMPACT for cattle and swine

October 1998-Under unique manufacturer/distributor agreement Agri-Labs helps develop and

launch TITANIUM and MASTER GUARD new line of ML cattle vaccines These were

the first vaccine lines with both Type and Type BVD protection Today this product line is the

standard by which all other 4/5-way viral products are measured

December 2004 Agri-Labs launched the SRP vaccine Salmonella Newport Bacterial Extract

which uses totally new vaccine technology to provide unsurpassed immunity against salmonella

in beef and dairy cattle
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January 2005- Agri-Labs launched MYCOMUNE the first USDA licensed vaccine for

prevention of mycoplasmal mast itis

January 2008 Agri-Labs acquires the tradename and marketing rights to the number one

selling Colostrum supplement on the market Colostrx

January 2008 Agri-Labs signs agreement with Allflex the worlds largest I.D tag

manufacturer to have Agri-Labs support Allflex sales in the US and begin manufacturing of the

AgriTag line

October 2009 KIvIG Chemicals Inc global provider of specially chemicals announces that

it has formed strategic partnership to have Agri-Labs provide sales marketing and technical

support to KIvIGs insecticide line in the United States

October 2009- Agri-Labs acquired the exclusive sales marketing and distribution rights for the

PULMO-GUARD family of Pasturella cattle vaccines one-dose PULMO-GUARD PHM-1
PULMO-GUARD PH-M and the combination Express 5-PHM previously sold by Boehringer

Ingelheim Vetmedica Inc BIVI

Agri-Labs is leader in distribution marketing and sales in the United States

Agri-Labs is marketing and sales company with history of successful product introductions in

all animal health species Agri-Labs is owned by its distributor shareholders Their combined

sales represent over $2 billion in product sales or 53% of the total animal health products sold in

the United States In an era when manufacturers are cutting back on direct sales forces and

relying more on outside distributors with marketing capabilities Agri-Labs stands apart Agri

Labs functions as an active marketing partner exploring markets and developing products with

its animal health product suppliers

Agri-Labs mission goes beyond providing quality animal health products to the industry

Agri-Labs believes it is critical to strengthen the partnerships with its customers its distribution

network and the manufacturers with which it works These professional partnerships will enable

Agri-Labs to better serve its mutual customers

Agri-Labs represents the interests of the manufacturers in the industry The Companys

distribution network allows animal health product providers to maintain and increase production

volume while introducing and supporting products in new market territories In an effort to

expand animal health sales both domestically and internationally Agri-Labs has entered into

joint ventures with manufacturers which have helped develop and market new products and

reintroduced and extended the market life of existing older products

Agri-Labs facilitates the development and marketing of new animal health products by

serving as an intermediary between researchers and research development firms

manufacturers It actively seeks out researchers who are developing solutions to meet the need

for new products and arranges relationship between researchers who originate the product
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concept and research development/manufacturing firms who can provide the resources to

obtain government approval and bring the product to market In exchange for its services Agri

Labs attempts to position itself to obtain the exclusive right to market the resulting product It is

currently engaged in such projects with at least five manufacturers/research development

entities

Distribution and Sales

The heart and soul of Agri-Labs is its distributor network From its founding every distributor

was in an ownership position with the Company Currently elected representatives of

shareholders serve on the Board of Directors participating actively in policy making This

management/distributor relationship gives Agri-Labs unique perspective on the market

direct result of shareholders input is the Companys marketing approach It does not market its

products based on individual animal species market demand Rather it bundles its products

across multiple species markets e.g bovine equine and swine market demand This offers end-

users virtually all products needed for any operation whether they be pharmaceuticals

biologicals insecticides or accessories This bundling makes product decisions simpler and

provides springboard for driving sales across multiple species market opportunities Agri-Labs

distribution network consists of 1130 outside sales representatives of Class shareholders who

market the products by traveling to and personal contact with potential purchasers It also

utilizes staff of 21 inside sales representatives who are engaged in on-site telemarketing from

Class shareholders office locations In addition Agri-Labs has field-based sales

representatives and field technical service staff to support our products Agri-Labs distribution

through its Class shareholders has 173 locations located throughout the United States to reach

customers in all specie segments These distribution locations are retail stores or branch stores of

Class shareholders which are retail sales outlets for products distributed by Agri-Labs Agri

Labs provides comprehensive training up-to-the-minute technical data and complete product

information The Companys approach to marketing is also seen in its sales training seminars and

incentive programs Agri-Labs markets distributes and sells products through its warehouse and

shipping facility based in St Joseph Missouri Agri-Labs experienced and knowledgeable sales

and marketing team can provide manufacturers strong partner to bring products to the

marketplace

Support

Aside from the efficiency of the distribution/sales network the biggest advantage manufacturers

derive from partnership with Agri-Labs is the marketing support The Agri-Labs management

team represents over 150 years of marketing and sales experience This wide-ranging experience

has allowed management to develop and initiate marketing program that has proven success

Agri-Labs Purpose

Agri-Labs fundamental purpose is to be the most reliable honest and innovative animal health

company by providing more value and service to its customers
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Agri-Labs targets all marketing efforts toward making purchasing decisions easy The distinctive

and attractive labeling on all of the Companys product lines is designed to achieve maximum

brand awareness and encourage brand loyalty and cross-purchasing Product catalogs are

directed at individual market segments Veterinarians beef/dairy swine and poultry producers

can find all their pharmaceutical biological insecticide and sundry needs in one place as can pet

owners and horse owners

The Company engages in extensive advertising efforts on national and regional levels while

providing distributors veterinarians and retailers with promotional materials and powerful

incentive programs The sales force is provided with technical information product comparisons

and sales oriented consumer aids To increase market demand and resulting sales the Company

frequently employs direct mailings to targeted market groups Agri-Labs can respond rapidly to

the market and most requests and inquiries can be handled immediately on the local level

Innovation

The establishment of Agri-Labs in 1984 was an innovation in itself Since then the Company has

continued to break new ground in the industry

Agri-Labs was one of the first agri-marketing distributors to apply for and be granted an

Abbreviated New Animal Drug Application ANADA under the Generic Drug Law To date the

Company has been awarded twelve 12 ANADAs and continues to be active in ANADA and

New Animal Drug Application NADA development and acquisition The Company currently

owns twelve 12 ANADAs It owns no NADAs

The Generic Animal Drug and Patent Term Restoration Act GADPTRA was enacted into law

in 1988 Essentially it established mechanism for obtaining approval of generic copies of

pioneer NADAs with reduced testing requirements since the products had already been proven

safe and effective This created the Abbreviated New Animal Drug Application or ANADA It

also has provision to restore certain amount of patent protection to the pioneer company to

compensate for protection lost during FDA regulatory review The regulatory approval process

requires demonstration of either chemical equivalency or actual bioequivalency depending on the

dosage form in question All true solution dosage forms or products that are constituted into

solution prior to administration soluble powders qualify for waiver from conducting

bioequivalency testing and only require demonstration that the product formulation is the same

or nearly the same as the pioneer and is stable Other dosage forms pastes tablets suspensions

generally require bioequivalency testing versus the pioneer product This usually is in the form

of blood level bioequivalency study but can be clinical bioequivalency study if measurable

blood levels of the product in question are not attainable These studies along with other data are

submitted to the Center for Veterinary Medicine CVM as an ANADA CVM is division of

the Food and Drug Administration FDA If all data submitted is determined by CVM to be

satisfactory and the manufacturer of the finished product is considered to be in compliance with

Current Good Manufacturing Practices CGMPs the CVM will issue an approval letter to the

sponsor of the application The product can then be legally marketed
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The significance of owning ANADAs has been and is providing proprietary product and

position to remain competitive and provide greater return to our shareholders than simply

buying and selling product owned by manufacturers or suppliers It also affords Agri-Labs

greater control and flexibility in managing and growing our business

Agri-Labs has also been recognized by the industry for its marketing support Throughout the

years the Company has been an active and enthusiastic supporter of the National Cattlemens

Beef Association NCBA and the National Pork Producers Council NPPC programs and

events

The company took another innovative step in 1998 To expedite product development conduct

first hand product research and provide technical assistance the Company hired Doctor of

Veterinary Medicine to head up its Tech Services Team Today the Company has full team of

experts to provide technical support to its customers Additionally veterinarian distribution was

added in 1997 and currently represents approximately 451 of annual revenue

Since 1997 Agri-Labs has entered into exclusive business arrangements and technology transfer

agreements which have allowed the Company to introduce TOP LINE and DOUBLE
IMPACT ivermectin insecticides and launch line of MLV cattle vaccines TITANIUM and

MASTERGUARD

In 1984 the founders of Agri-Laboratories Ltd took look at the animal health industry and

decided that things could be done in different better way They recognized that well

managed network of diversified independent distributors could get more manufacturers

products into the hands of more producers more efficiently Innovation is way of life at Agri

Labs Everyday the Company continues to look into opportunities and possibilities for

improvement upon how it does business

Agri-Labs currently markets more than 750 products through its branded product lines of Agri

Labs ProLabs and Tradewinds Through these multiple brands it can reach the United

States market in each marketing channel for its customers

Number of Employees

During the 2010 calendar year Agri-Labs had forty-six 46 full time employees In 2009 it had

forty-eight 48 full time employees Agri-Labs had no part time employees in 2009 or 2010

Short-Term Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Companys amount of accounts receivable vary from month to month and can reach

relatively high levels However this is not indicative of any cash flow problems or difficulty

with collections Rather it is largely consequence of extended payment terms offered to its

customers This is common practice in the animal health industry utilized to move inventory

because of the dating or relatively limited shelf life of the products Extended payment terms are

frequently provided by Agri-Labs suppliers and are passed through to customers Also these

terms are utilized as marketing and promotional tool to move product out of the Companys
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warehouse to our customers To the extent Agri-Labs can load up its customers inventory it

lessens the opportunities for competitors to make inroads in selling their products to our

customers The extended payment terms can vary from 60 to 120 days or longer depending on

the profitability of the product and how critical the sale of the product is to current business

needs Notwithstanding the occasional spike in the level of these receivables the Company has

never experienced significant collection problems Historically less than one percent 1% of

accounts receivable have become past due The Company has solid record for customer

collections Consequently it does not believe any allowance for doubtful accounts is warranted

in its financial statements

The Company does have short-term working capital requirements to carry these receivables

purchase inventory and meet its operating needs However these needs are effectively provided

for by adequate credit limits and payment terms provided by the Companys suppliers and

through outside bank financing The Company has $10 million line of credit for working

capital through UMB Bank N.A the Companys lender since September 2009 The line of

credit has an adjustable interest rate which as of October 31 2010 was 3.50% As of October

31 2010 $0.00 was recorded as line-of-credit note payable The Company is in compliance

with the covenants of the loan agreement and engages in periodic discussion with bank officers

on the Companys direction and needs Agri-Labs believes an increase in this line of credit

could be obtained if needed The Companys short-term working capital requirements is not one

of the reasons for this Offering

Competitive Conditions

Manufacturers of biologicals and pharmaceuticals products have the option of selling their

products directly to livestock producers veterinarians and dealers or using independent

distributors private label companies and marketing companies Agri-Labs is positioned in the

industry as private label company and marketing company with no proprietary manufacturing

capacity It works with manufacturers to produce the Companys private label and proprietary

products Agri-Labs aligns itself with manufacturers who need sales and marketing expertise

and distribution network to bring products to the veterinary and retail livestock and consumer

markets in the most economical manner Agri-Labs competes with manufacturers of products

with similar label indications that sell their products directly to veterinarians and these retail

markets

Agri-Labs has successfully competed in this market since 1984 by providing an outlet for

manufacturers of animal health at competitive price By utilizing the volume purchasing

opportunities of its distribution networks it is able to provide animal health products to its

distribution customers and their customers at competitive prices Its competitive advantage is

gained from having less infrastructure and overhead expense than its competitors such as

manufacturers who directly market their products and who must maintain the overhead and staff

to support manufacturing operations Agri-Labs supports its competitive pricing with marketing

and sales support for its distribution network

Agri-Labs ownership of generic drugs and its development of proprietary biologicals has

provided Agri-Labs an additional opportunity to compete with major manufacturers in product
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categories that are more profitable and have longer product life cycle than comparable

products

The animal health industry continues to experience consolidation of the livestock industry that

includes beef and dairy cattle swine and poultry This consolidation has given rise to pricing

pressures on commonly used animal health products The need of manufacturers to move

products through production to maintain large inventories has provided pressure to discount the

price of products Also significant FDA regulations have inhibited suppliers to Agri-Labs from

introducing new products and maintaining consistent supply of current products to distribute

These factors combine to limit supplies and therefore sales opportunities

The Business of Tradewinds Inc.g Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Tradewinds Inc Tradewinds is wholly owned subsidiary of Agri-Labs The officers of

Tradewinds are all officers of Agri-Labs Steve Schram is President Terry Christie is Secretary

and Helen Taylor is Treasurer The business of Tradewinds consists of selling selected animal

health products of Agri-Labs under the brand name of Tradewinds to distributors who are not

Class shareholders of Agri-Labs This allows Agri-Labs to reach broader market with these

selected products The focus of these products is the over-the-counter companion animal

pharmaceutical and biological products

Principal Customers of Agri-Labs

The following table represents the principal customers of Agri-Labs and the percentage of sales

attributable to these customers for the last two fiscal years

2009 of Sales 2008 of Sales

Members Class Shareholders

Professional Vet Products 16.03% 18.67%

MWI Vet Supply 14.18% 17.69%

Walco/Hi Pro 13.68% 8.75%

IVESCO 9.34% 9.05%

Lextron Inc 6.52% 4.93%

Robert Matthews Co 4.03% 5.0 1%

Valley Vet Supply 2.58% 2.65%

Vet Poultry 2.33% 2.73%

West Plains Vet 2.10% 2.54%

Southern Livestock 1.96% 1.84%

Animal Medic 1.79% 2.03%

Northwest Veterinary Supply 1.69% 1.74%

Jeffers Inc 1.59% 1.38%

Fuller Supply Co Inc 1.46% 1.11%

United Pharmacal Co Inc 0.66% 0.60%

Michigan Vet Supply 0.59% 0.57%

Vet Pharm redeemed in 2008 md in non-member 8.16%

National Animal Health redeemed in 2008 mci in non-member 0.08%

Non Members 19.47% 10.46%

Totals 100% 100%
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Research and Development/Technical Trials

Agri-Labs in the regular course of its business enters into joint development agreements with

manufacturers Pursuant to these agreements Agri-Labs obtains exclusive marketing rights for

the resulting products and/or royalty payments or share of profits in exchange for funding part

of the research and development costs Agri-Labs is constantly looking for ANADA and NADA
products to develop and acquire It routinely funds technical trials veterinary tests and research

and development costs to insure there is market for these products

Terry Christie Vice President of Research and Development of Agri-Labs serves as the leader

of Product Review Team PRT whose function is to review and approve all biological and

pharmaceutical research projects Once project is approved by the PRT and Agri-Labs Board

of Directors the PRT assigns responsibility for each project and monitors the progress on

monthly basis Mr Christie leads and coordinates any pharmaceutical project if developmental

work is required This work typically requires finding and developing an active ingredient

source finding and reaching an agreement with finished product manufacturer developing

finished product coordinating all testing and compilation of data necessary to file an ANADA
Mr Christie prepares the ANADA application if Agri-Labs is going to be the sponsor of the

application and does all of the regulatory follow up with the CVM until the application is

approved He also does all post-approval regulatory work

Agri-Labs is involved in research and development activities to obtain proprietary interest in

products This leads to higher risk but also creates the opportunity for higher profitability and

return to shareholders than simply buying and selling product To date the Company has been

successful in these endeavors and returns have outweighed the risk Of course there is no

guarantee this trend will continue

During the 2009 calendar year Agri-Labs spent $125727 on research and development In 2008

Agri-Labs had negative spending of $73578.00 on research and development due to the

adjustment of certain accrual accounts

Characteristics Of Agri-Labs Operations And Industry Which May Have An Impact

Upon Future Financial Performance

Agri-Labs currently has the exclusive right to market certain products Investors should

review the RISK FACTORS section of this Offering Circular with respect to the risk that Agri

Labs could lose the exclusive right to market these products

Agri-Labs has entered into an agreement with Diamond Animal Health Inc for the

exclusive right to market certain bovine vaccines These products are known by the trade names

TITANIUM and MASTERGUARD Agri-Labs was given the exclusive right to market

these products in exchange for its agreement to meet certain escalating levels of product

distribution The Second Amendment to the Amended and Restated Bovine Vaccine

Distribution Agreement is dated December 10 2004 and extends through December 15 2009

The Third Amendment to the Agreement dated May 26 2006 revises the and quarter 2006

purchase orders and revises the terms of the loan between Agri-Labs and Diamond The loan
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has since been paid in full The Fourth Amendment dated November 16 2007 removes the

exclusive right to market the products in Canada and states that the distribution rights became

non-exclusive after Contract Year 2009 or as of December 15 2009 through the remainder of

the term of the Agreement Pursuant to the Fourth Amendment Agri-Labs right to distribute the

products is currently non-exclusive Also Agri-Labs owns the exclusive rights to the trade

names and other potential future distributors of these vaccines cannot use these trade names

Investors should also review the RISK FACTORS section of this Offering Circular with

respect to the risk that Agri-Labs business could be materially adversely affected by the loss of

its relationship with key distributors and suppliers

The wholesale distribution industry for pesticides insecticides pharmaceuticals and

biologicals in the global animal health market is subject to changing political economic and

regulatory influences Both state and federal government agencies regulate the distribution of

certain animal health products All pharmaceutical products Agri-Labs sells are regulated by the

Food and Drug Administration FDA Biological products are registered by the United States

Department of Agriculture USDA Insecticides are regulated by the Environmental

Protection Agency EPA Also Agri-Labs is subject to regulation by the Drug Enforcement

Administration DEA Each of these regulatory agencies has significant rules and regulations

that must be adhered to in order to remain in compliance An adverse finding regarding the

compliance of Agri-Labs with these regulations could negatively impact sales and profits of the

Company Furthermore the regulatory stance these agencies take can be affected by who is in

control of the executive and legislative branches of government Our suppliers are subject to

regulation by the Department of Agriculture and rely in part on farm and agricultural subsidy

programs If funding for such programs is reduced there is risk our product supply would

diminish which would lead to decreased sales These factors affect our purchasing practices and

the operation of our business

Agri-Labs is directly affected by regulation by the FDA and the CVM division of the

FDA The CVM reviews all applications Agri-Labs submits for ANADAs and either denies or

approves those applications Furthermore the FDA has authority to inspect Agri-Labs physical

facility with regard to storage and handling of pharmaceuticals The FDA also has authority to

remove from distribution products which Agri-Labs distributes

Agri-Labs is only indirectly affected by regulation by the USDA EPA and DEA Agri
Labs does not directly interact with the USDA It does not submit applications to the USDA for

biologicals However it could be affected if the USDA took any adverse action with respect to

the license for TITANIUM and MASTERGUARD held by Diamond Animal Health Also

the USDA and EPA have authority to remove from distribution products which Agri-Labs

distributes Agri-Labs has no direct interaction with the DEA It does not distribute drugs which

fall under the jurisdiction of the DEA and therefore would not be affected by DEA action to

remove products it regulates from distribution

There is trend within this industry toward consolidation to create integrated delivery

systems with greater market presence As this industry consolidates competition for customers

will become more intense and the importance of acquiring each customer will become greater
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DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Agri-Labs currently leases its physical plant from K-Highway Missouri general limited

partnership The terms of the lease are triple net with the first term expiring December 31 2005

and two year options thereafter The second and final five year renewal option was exercised

by Agrilabs and the term ends December 31 2015 triple net lease or net-net-net lease is

lease whereby the lessee is responsible for maintaining insurance taxes and maintenance on the

leased premises The Plant lease agreement currently requires monthly rent of $31335.00

The facility consists of 21 offices totaling 8000 square feet and warehouse with storage

representing 46000 square feet This facility is located at 20927 State Route St Joseph MO
64505 This is the sole warehouse and executive offices of Agri-Labs K-Highway is an entity

owned by certain Class shareholders and certain employees of Agri-Laboratories Ltd as

follows

Southern Livestock Supply Co Inc

Michigan Veterinary Farm Supply

Robert and/or Velma Lohmann

Double Investments

William Fuller

Lakeland Vet Inc

Robert Matthews Co
Keith Dorothy Jeffers

Larry Gladfelter

Dr Arnold Nagely and Dr Raymond Shultz as joint tenants

Helen Taylor

Terry Christie

Edward Bradford Trustee of the Edward Bradford Trust

Cary Becker and Barbara Becker Trustees of the Becker Family Revocable Trust

Lowe and Wilcox Enterprises LLC

Herman Haenert and Judith Haenert Trustees under the Haenert Living Trust

The general partner of K-Highway is K-Highway General Partner Inc Missouri corporation

solely owned by the CEO and Chairman of the Board of Agri-Labs Steve Schram
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DIRECTORS OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Directors

Name Company Mo/Year Term Expires

Nominated

Jay Miller Age 41 Animal Medic March 2010 March 2013

Bo Richardson Age 56 Southern Livestock March 2010 March 2013

Walt Evans Age 55 UPCO October 2010 March 2011 at

took place of Steve Price which time new

who resigned in October of director will be

2010 nominated to fill

remainder of term

through 2012

Mo Jackson Age 54 Michigan Vet Farm March 2009 March 2012

Chuck VanderPloeg Age 55 Lextron Inc March 2008 March 2011

Dr Robert Matthews Age 69 R.J Matthews Co March 2008 March 2011

Steve Schram Age 48 Agri-Labs N/A Upon termination

of employment as

CEO

Outside Directors

Name Mo/Year Nominated Term Expires

Leon Ellin Age 67 March 2010 March 2012

Frank Carter Age 57 March 2008 March 2012

Directors

Mr Miller is the President/50% owner of Animal Medic Inc Pennsylvania company in the

animal health industry founded in 1970 Mr Miller joined Animal Medic in 1999 as controller

Mr Miller also served as the CFO of the Company from 2003 to2007 In 2007 Mr Miller

negotiated his 50% purchase of the company and assumed his title as President Mr Miller

obtained an MBA in accounting/finance from York College of Pennsylvania in 2002

Mr Richardson is the President/owner of Southern Livestock Company Inc an animal health

lawn and garden distributor established and incorporated in Louisiana in 1971 Mr Richardson

began his employment with the company in 1970 as general laborer and family member working

his way up to an outside sales representative after high school and college in 1978 Mr Richardson

served as an outside sales representative for the company for 20 years through 1998 at which time

he along with partner purchased the company from family members

Mr Evans is part of the second generation of the Evans family to work in the pet products industry

and is the President of United Pharmacal Co and entity created by his father almost 60 years ago
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Mr Jackson is the owner and President of Michigan Veterinary Farm Supply Co Inc located in

Vermontville Michigan Mr Jackson joined the company in 1978 after graduating from Purdue

University with degree in Business Management Michigan Vet has been in the animal health

and veterinary supply business since 1974 and Mr Jackson has owned the company since 1988

taking over from his father Marvin Jackson

Mr VanderPloeg is the President CEO of Vet Pharm Inc fully-owned subsidiary of Lextron

Inc Mr VanderPloeg has worked with Vet Pharm for over 25 years Vet Pharm is full service

animal health products distributor providing services to veterinarians across the United States

since 1983 having locations in Sioux Center Iowa Sioux Falls South Dakota and Jerome

Idaho

Dr Matthews is the Vice President of Robert Matthews Co an animal health and related

products distributor out of Massillon Ohio Dr Matthews has been with the company that was

founded by his father Robert Matthews since August 1969 Prior to that time he was in private

practice after receiving DVM degree from The Ohio State University in 1966

Mr Ellin became an operating partner of Littlejobn Co in 2004 Littlejohn is control-oriented

investor in mid-sized companies typically those with revenues in the range of $150 million to $800

million which are experiencing fundamental change in capital structure strategy operations or

growth Mr Bum has 40 years of experience in senior financial and operating positions in both

large and mid-sized companies He spent the 20 years immediately prior to his service at Littlejohn

managing turnaround restructuring and strategic business refocusing tasks at number of mid-sized

companies including Wilton Industries ITCO Holding Company Edward Don Company

Champion Products Inc and Voit Corporation His prior experience includes ten years with

Colgate-Palmolive including director of Corporate Strategic Planning and as CFO of Colgate

subsidiary company His educational background includes an MBA from The Wharton School and

an AB from the University of Chicago

Mr Carter has been employed with Systems Material Handling Co SMH since June of 2000

and is currently Vice President General Manager Mr Carters areas of specific responsibility

include Distribution Operations Accounting Finance and Information Systems SMH is

distributor of after-market replacement parts for the forklift industry Mr Carter joined SMH in

advance of the sale of the company to its current Belgium-based ownership and worked with the

owner to ready the company for sale by changing the accounting banking and insurance

representation to entities more aligned with SMHs needs From 2000 through 2007 SMH has

grown from revenue size of $5OMM to its current size of over $200MM

Executive Officers

Steve Schram serves as Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Agri

Labs He is 49 years of age He was born and raised in Iowa He graduated from Anthon Oto

High School in 1979 He graduated from Iowa State University with B.S in Animal Science in

1983 He began his career in the animal health industry with Syntex Animal Health in 1983 and

held the following positions with Syntex

24



Sales Representative 1983-1986

Regional Manager 1986-1988

Product Manager 1988-1989

National Sales Manager 1990-1992

Business Unit Manager 1992-1995

He joined Agri-Labs as Director of Sales and Marketing in 1995 In 1997 Schram was elected

President of Agri-Labs He established wholly owned subsidiary of Agri-Labs Tradewinds

Inc He currently serves as President CEO and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Agri

Labs

Terry Christie serves as Vice President of Research Development for Agri-Labs He is 59

years of age He was born and raised in Missouri He graduated from South Harrison High

School in 1969 He attended Northwest Missouri State Maryville Missouri from 1969 to1971

and Missouri Western State College St Joseph Missouri from 1972 to 1974 where he graduated

with B.S in Biology and Minor in Chemistry Prior to joining Agri-Labs his professional

background is as follows

Assistant Mgr Parenteral Dept Medico Elwood KS 1974-1980

Director of Quality Assurance Tech America Elwood KS formerly Medico
1980-1986

Superintendent of Production Fermenta Animal Health formerly Tech America

1987-1989

Mr Christie was hired in his present position with Agri-Labs on October 30 1989 As Vice

President of Research and Development Mr Christie is responsible for pharmaceutical animal

drug development All such projects are decided upon through the Product Review Team PRT
Once project is established Mr Christie is responsible for outsourcing the active ingredient

and finished product manufacturing and coordinating the project through the development and

filing of the animal drug application either ANADA or NADA with the Center for Veterinary

Medicine Once product is approved Mr Christie coordinates contract manufacturers and

Agri-Labs sales and marketing personnel for production of the finished product

Helen Taylor is the Chief Financial Officer for Agri-Labs She was born and raised in Missouri

She graduated from Savannah High School in 1974 She attended Northwest Missouri State

College in St Joseph Missouri and graduated with B.S degree in Accounting in July of 1977

She was staff accountant with the public accounting firm of Melvin Ketter CPA from 1977

to 1978 She passed her CPA exams and was licensed in November of 1978 She then served as

staff accountant with the public accounting firm of Bill Blanchard CPA from 1978 to 1984

She obtained Masters of Business Administration from NW Missouri State University in 1983

She established her own accounting firm in 1984 and was actively engaged in that business from

1984 through 1996 She was also full time instructor at Missouri Western State College from

1985 through 1996 She served as Director of Finance for Agri-Labs from April 1997 to 2001

She has been Chief Financial Officer of Agri-Labs since January 2002 Her age is 54
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Edward Sloan Secretary Serves as national legal counsel for Agri-Labs His employment is

with Waldeck Matteuzzi Sloan P.C in Leawood Kansas He also serves as recording

secretary for all Shareholder and Board of Director meetings He is one of the founding

shareholders in Waldeck Matteuzzi Sloan P.C Mr Sloan is in charge of the business section

of the firm He serves as counsel to multitude of clients handling transactional work the

formation of business entities financial affairs and operational issues for his clients He is 49

years old

Gary Becker serves as Vice President of Sales He was hired in this position on May 1999

He is 50 years of age He was born in Yankton South Dakota and raised in Hartington

Nebraska He graduated from Hartington Cedar Catholic High School He attended and

graduated from Kearney State College in Kearney Nebraska in 1984 with BS degree in

Business Marketing Finance and minor in Ag Economics and Biology His professional

background prior to joining Agri-Labs is as follows

1984-1989 Ralston Purina Company/Purina Mills Inc Territory District Sales

Manager

1989-1995 Syntex Animal Health division of Syntex Laboratories Started as Territory

Sales Manager promoted to Regional Sales Manager in 1991

1995-1999 Fort Dodge Animal Health division of American Home Products Regional

Sales Manager
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RENUMERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Name of Individual or Capacities in remuneration Aggregate remuneration

identify of group was received

Three highest paid officers or Salaries bonus $764090.00

directors as group

There is one stock plan approved by the Board of Directors as follows

Executive Share Appreciation Plan Agri-Labs has established Restated Executive Share

Appreciation Plan Plan under which any employee who is recommended by the CEO and

approved by the Board of Directors may be granted Share Units which is unit of future

incentive compensation tied with the book value of share of Agri-Labs stock at the time the

units are granted The Share Units granted vest 20% per year over five-year period The

holder of the Share Unit may convert the units to shares but is not obligated to do so Upon

termination of employment the employee holding the units is entitled to receive as deferred

compensation the full appreciation in the book value of the shares underlying the units at the

time of termination over the original book value at the time the units were granted The CEO
Steve Schram has 15000 Class Share Units all of which are fully vested The book value of

the Class shares at the time Class Share Units were granted and the strike price for

conversion of the units is $8.56 per share The Units were granted on January 1997
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN
SECURITYHOLDERS

The following table reflects the ownership of Class shares non-voting securities of

Agri-Labs for each of the three highest paid persons who are officers or directors and for all

officers and directors as group

Name No of Percentage of Outstanding Percentage of Class

Shares Class Shares Before Shares After the

_________ Offering Offering Maximum
Steve Schram 4600 7.37% 2.83%

CEO Chairman of the Board of

Directors

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505

Helen Taylor CFO 4505 7.22% 2.77%

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505

Terry Christie 2020 3.24% 1.24%

VP of Research and Development

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505

All Officers and Directors as Group 23 .65% 9.09%

14766

The following table reflects the ownership of over 10% of non-voting securities of Agri

Labs for any class of stock

Class_C_Stock

Name No of Percentage of Outstanding Class Percentage of Class

Shares Shares Before Offering Shares After the

Offering Maximum

Brownsberger Vet Clinic 2000 11.11% 4.65%

do Bill Brownsberger DVM
106 West 5th Street

Appleton City MO 64724

Lander Veterinary Clinic 2000 11.11% 4.65%

do Ronald Terra

4512 South Walnut Road

Turlock CA953 81

Lena Vet Clinic 2000 11.11% 4.65%

do James Hastings

11002 West Goddard Road

Lena IL 61048

StanleyD Ourada DVM 2000 11.11% 4.65%

2201 East 4th Avenue

Hoidrege NE 68949
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Name No of Percentage of Outstanding Class Percentage of Class

Shares Shares Before Offering Shares After the

Offering -_Maximum
Wishek Vet Clinic 2000 11.11% 4.65%

do Dan Shuler DVM
8370 Hwy3 SE

Wishek ND 58495

The following table reflects the beneficial ownership of voting securities of Agri-Labs

Class shares for each person who is director

Percentage of
Company through

which Outstanding Class

Shares
Director Stock Owned Shares Owned

Jay Miller Animal Medic 6.25%

3910 George

Manchester PA 17345 15000

Bo Richardson Southern Livestock 6.2 5%
7333 Town South Avenue

Baton Rouge LA 70808-9099 15000

Walt Evans UPCO 6.25%

3705 Pear Street

St Joseph MO 64503 15000

Mo Jackson Michigan Vet Farm 6.25%

7415 Lawrence Highway

Vermontville MI 49096 15000

Dr Robert Matthews Robert Matthews 6.25%

285ONave Road SE Co
Massilon OH 44646 15000

Chuck VanderPloeg Lextron Inc 6.25%

620 Street

Greeley CO 80632 15000

Steve Schram 15000 Share Units

CEO Chairman of the Board convertible to shares at

20927 State Route $8.56 share

St Joseph MO 64505

Officers and Directors as 90000 shares 37.50%

Group 15000 Share Units

There are no options warrants or rights and Agri-Labs does not have parent company
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Each of the 16 Shareholders of Agri-Labs currently has in place Distribution

Agreement for Agri-Labs products This Distribution Agreement runs for twelve 12 month

period and automatically renews annually unless terminated in accordance with its provisions

The Distribution Agreement between the Class Shareholder and Agri-Labs allows for the

distribution of Agri-Labs products through the retail operation of the Class distributor

Shareholders

Under the agreement Agri-Labs authorizes the distributor to sell its products and the

distributor agrees to use its best efforts to sell these products The sales prices are set in an

exhibit to the agreement and Agri-Labs has the unilateral right to revise these prices at its

discretion Payment for purchases by the distributor is due 30 days after invoice Unpaid

balances accrue interest at the rate of /2% Credit limits for distributors are set forth in an

exhibit to the agreement Payments due under the agreement are secured by pledge of the

distributors Class shares Under the agreement the distributor agrees to keep confidential

certain matters including customer lists marketing information proprietary product information

prices and financial information Agri-Labs has the ability to terminate the agreement on the

occurrence of certain events defined in the agreement

The amounts of accounts receivable owed by Class Shareholders as of December 31
2009 and the aging report with respect to these accounts is contained in the following table

12/31/2009
of AR

A/R Balance

Members

Professional Vet Products $961699.44 16.46%

IVESCO $948366.92 16.23%

MWI Vet Supply $829649.85 14.20%

Walco $429995.71 7.36%

Lextron $264118.26 4.52%

Vet Pharm $250337.35 4.28%

Robert Matthews Co $242209.12 4.14%

West Plains Vet $146425.46 2.5 1%

Animal Medic $141584.09 2.42%

VetPoultry $114511.39 1.96%

Northwest Veterinary Supply $105431.96 1.80%

Southern Livestock $81973.57 1.40%

Jeffers Inc $73378.19 1.26%

Fuller Supply Co Inc $65481.02 1.12%

Valley Vet $43604.36 0.75%

United Pharmacal Co Inc $23224.54 0.40%

Michigan Vet Supply $2364.80 0.04%

30



Non Members $1119857.76 19.16%

Totals $5844213.79 100.00%

The aging of the Accounts Receivable is as follows

Current 93.77%

30 60 days 6.05%

Over 60 days 0.18%

100.00%

In addition to the Distribution Agreement between the Class Shareholders and Agri-Labs

certain of the Class Shareholders are owners of the Missouri General Partnership which owns

the physical facility in which Agri-Labs maintains it corporate headquarters K-Highway

Limited Partnership is Missouri Limited Partnership in which the only asset is the real estate

and improvements located at 20927 State Route in St Joseph Missouri The General Partner

of the Partnership is K-Highway General Partner Inc Missouri Corporation which is wholly

owned by Steve Schram the CEO and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Agri-Labs Agri
Labs leases its physical facilities warehouse and executive offices from the Partnership Under

the terms of the Plant Lease Agreement Agri-Labs is currently obligated to pay monthly rent

of $3 1335.00
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Agri-Labs Articles of Incorporation and Amendments thereto authorize the issuance of

800000 shares consisting of authority to issue 400000 shares of Class common stock

200000 shares of Class common stock and 200000 shares of Class common stock There

are currently 240000 shares of Class common stock outstanding Prior to this Offering it has

issued 161860 shares of Class common stock and it has redeemed 99437 shares of Class

common stock There are currently 62423 shares of Class common stock outstanding Prior to

this Offering it has issued 19000 shares of Class common stock and it has redeemed 1000

shares There are currently 18000 shares of Class common stock outstanding

Holders of Class common stock are entitled to one vote per each Class share held

Class shareholders are entitled to vote on any matter for which shareholders are entitled to

vote pursuant to the Bylaws of Agri-Labs The voting rights of the holders of Class shares are

non-cumulative which means that more than 50% of the Shares voting for the election of

directors can elect all of the directors if they so choose Class shareholders are all entities that

are retail distributors of Agri-Labs products

Class and Class shares are non-voting shares which only entitle Class and Class

shareholders to dividends if declared The declaration of dividends is discretionary with the

Board of Directors The Board is not obligated to declare dividends equally across all classes of

shares and it may act preferentially with respect to one or more classes of shares Historically

the Board has declared dividends with respect to Class shares every calendar year from 1987

through 2008 The Board has never declared dividends on Class shares The first dividend on

Class shares was $0.25 per share in 1987 The dividend has been $1.10 per share for the years

1998 through 2006 $1.15 per share for the year 2007 $1.00 per share for the years 2008 and

2009 and $1.50 per share dividend for the year 2010 For the years 2000 to 2002 those

dividends have been prorated to reflect the length of ownership of the shares Class dividends

have been paid since the issuance of Class shares in 2004 with .50 per share dividend

declared for 2004 $1.10 dividend per share declared for 2005 and 2006 $1.15 per share

dividend for 2007 dividend of $1.00 per share for the years 2008 and 2009 and $1.50 per

share dividend for the year 2010 dividend of $1.50 per share was declared on Class shares

in 2010 but normally no dividend is declared on Class shares Going forward it is the

intention of the Board to declare dividends on Class and shares equally but not Class

shares

Class shares may only be purchased by employees or outside directors of Agri-Labs or

Class shareholders or their employees and must be purchased in 50 share increments Class

shares are offered to create an incentive within Agri-Labs distributor network for sales people to

market Agri-Labs products This ownership stake of the distributor network promotes brand

loyalty and allows the marketing force to participate through dividends in the overall

profitability of the Company

Class shares are only offered to licensed and practicing veterinarians or business

entities comprised of veterinarians who qualify by purchasing minimum levels of Agri-Labs

products The Class shares must be purchased in 1000 share increments If the Class
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shareholder does not maintain certain minimum levels of participation in distributing Agri-Labs

product in years subsequent to purchase $50000 in annual general product sales Agri-Labs has

the option to redeem the Shares at the then current book value as determined by the Companys
accountants at the end of the month preceding the written notice of the Companys intent to

exercise this option

The Class and shares when duly issued and sold pursuant to this Offering will be

fully paid and non-assessable Class and shares have equal rights with respect to any

preference on liquidation

None of the shares have any preemption rights or conversion rights All of the shares

Class and are subject to redemption rights contained in the Bylaws of Agri-Labs

Class shares are only offered to licensed and practicing veterinarians or business

entities comprised of veterinarians Purchasers must qualify by generating minimum levels of

Agri-Labs product sales If the Class shareholder does not maintain certain minimum levels

of participation in distributing Agri-Labs products in the years subsequent to purchase $50000
of annual sales of general products Agri-Labs has the option to redeem the Shares at their then

current book values as determined pursuant to the corporations Bylaws

Pursuant to Agri-Labs Bylaws certain other acts or events will be deemed transfer

which will trigger the option of Agri-Labs to redeem the Class or Shares at book value

and terminate the shareholders ownership of the Shares These acts include the breach of any

contract by the shareholder existing between the shareholder and Agri-Labs including but not

limited to breach of any confidentiality agreement distribution agreement license agreement

or consignment agreement Further it includes termination of employment with Agri-Labs or

Class shareholder termination of the current Distribution Agreement between Agri-Labs and

the Class shareholder or acquiring an equity ownership interest in competitor of Agri-Labs

within the animal biologicals or pharmaceuticals business Also if an individual Class

shareholder ceases to be engaged in the practice of veterinarian medicine by death retirement

or for any other reason or if business or entity comprised of group shall be dissolved

merged or discontinue the active practice of veterinary medicine Agri-Labs has the option to

repurchase the Class shares at the then current at book value as determined by the Companys
accountants at the end of the month preceding the written notice of the Companys intent to

exercise this option

Indemnification Of Officers Directors and Employees As authorized by the Delaware Code
the Bylaws of Agri-Labs provide that every person who is director officer or employee of the

corporation shall be indemnified by Agri-Labs to the fullest extent permitted by the General

Corporation Law of the State of Delaware Further Agri-Labs if authorized by the Board of

Directors may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any such person to the fullest extent

permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

Limited Transferability And Lack Of Market Ability The Class and shares purchased in

this Offering are being offered in reliance on an exemption under Section 3b of the 33 Act and

Regulation These Shares as well as the Class shares are also subject to substantial further
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restrictions on transfer as contained in the Bylaws of Agri-Labs Pursuant to these restrictions

the Shares may not be sold or otherwise transferred by the holder without the consent of Agri

Labs Upon notice of intent to transfer the Shares Agri-Labs has an option or right of first

refusal to purchase the Shares at book value This option must be exercised by written notice

within 60 days of the next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting following the

Companys receipt of written notice of the proposed transfer The purchase price is the book

value determined by the Companys accountants at the end of the month preceding the date Agri

Labs provides written notice of its intent to exercise its option and the closing on the purchase

must occur within 30 days after the aforestated 60 day period If Agri-Labs does not purchase

the Shares the Shares may be transferred subject only to the requirement the Shares have been

registered or confirmation that the transaction is exempt from registration under the 33 Act

There is no public market for the Shares and there can be no assurance that market will

develop The Shares will not be traded on any established market The Shares will not be

eligible for listing on any stock exchange or for quotation on NASDAQ and Agri-Labs does not

intend to obtain such listing or approval Investors may not be able to liquidate their

investment should they choose to do so The Shares should be purchased for long-term

investment purposes only
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TERMS OF THE OFFERING

All purchasers will be required to execute written Subscription Agreement to purchase

either Class or Class shares This Offering is being undertaken directly by Agri-Labs

without an underwriter Under the terms of the Offering Agri-Labs is proposing to offer up to

100000 shares of Class stock and up to 25000 shares of Class stock The shares are being

offered at the book value per share which is the net worth assets less total liabilities divided by

the total number of outstanding Class and common shares The current book value is

$34.86 per share After qualification the offering price will be adjusted monthly to reflect the

current book value Class and shareholders who have purchased pursuant to this Offering

and who have received current offering circular will receive written notice of each monthly

adjustment In no event will this adjustment result in the aggregate offering amount exceeding

$4968769.50 $Smillion less $31230.50 aggregate offering proceeds for all securities sold

within twelve months before the start of this offering in reliance on Regulation At the time

of making any adjustment the aggregate offering amount will be recalculated considering the

shares already sold under the Offering and the shares to be sold at the new adjusted price If the

recalculated new aggregate offering amount would exceed $4968769.50 the Company will

lower the aggregate number of shares it will issue under this Offering It will be mathematically

impossible to exceed $4968769.50 under any future adjustment based on terms disclosed in any

supplemental Offering Circular Class shares must be purchased in minimum increments of 50

shares Class shares must be purchased in minimum increments of 1000 shares Class and

shares are non-voting shares which will only entitle Class and shareholders to dividends

if declared For the period 2000 to 2002 Agri-Labs pro-rated Class dividends to reflect the

length of time the Class shares have been held during the year for which the dividend was

declared

How To Subscribe purchaser of Class or Class shares must execute Subscription

Agreement which must be completed in full signed and returned to Agri-Labs The

Subscription Agreement and full purchase price for the Shares should be delivered in person to

Agri-Labs or by mail to

Agri-Laboratories Ltd

Attn Steve Schram CEO

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505
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LITIGATION

PVP is Class member of the company that has filed for protection under Chapter 11

of the Bankruptcy Code It is anticipated that debtor counsel for PVP may file lawsuit through

the bankruptcy proceeding for setoff of the pre-petition amounts they claim are due for

promotional allowances and for payment of any post-petition amounts they claim are due for

promotional allowances It is the contention of Agri-Labs that pursuant to the terms of the

contracts Agri-Labs is not responsible for any promotional allowance payments or setoffs to

PVP Other than this possible litigation Agri-Labs is not currently involved in any litigation nor

is it aware of any other litigation that is threatened as of the date of this Offering Circular

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Class and Class shares being offered by Agri-Labs and certain

legal matters will be passed upon for Agri-Labs by Morris Laing Evans Brock Kennedy
Chartered with offices in Wichita Kansas and Topeka Kansas

EXPERTS

The financial statements of Agri-Labs as of December 31 2008 and as of December 31
2009 included in this Offering Circular have been audited by Kane Mitchell Co L.L.C
Certified Public Accountants as stated in the report attached hereto and have been so included in

reliance upon the report of such firm given on their authority as experts in accounting and

auditing

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Agri-Labs will make available to potential investors and their advisors any non-

confidential or non-proprietary materials available to Agri-Labs and will answer all inquiries

from potential investors and their advisors other than proprietary or confidential matters

concerning the operation of Agri-Labs its management any other matters relating to the

business and assets of Agri-Labs and this Offering and sale of Class and Class shares In

order to obtain additional information please contact the CEO Steve Schram or CFO Helen

Taylor at

Agri-Laboratories Ltd

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505

Phone 816 233-9533 Fax 816 233-9546

We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information different from that

contained in this Offering Circular This Offering Circular is an offer to sell or solicitation of

offers to buy Class and Class shares of common stock only in jurisdictions where offers and

sales are permitted
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereto duly authorized in the City of St Joseph State of Missouri on the j.. day of

çcci-. 2011

AGRI-LABORATORIES LTD

Steve Schram President

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the

dates indicated

Signature Date Title

______________________ ________________ President CEO and

Steve Schram Chairman of the Board

_________________________ Chief Financial Officer

Helen Taylor

Walt Ev
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ardson

Dr Robert Matthews
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Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chuck VanderPloeg
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Leon Ellin

Frank Carter
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_______ day of

_________2011

AGRI-LABORATORIES LTD

By______________________
Steve Sebram President

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the

dates indicated

Signature Date Title

_______________________ _________________ President CEO and

Steve Schram Chairman of the Board

Jje rij TS Chief Financial Officer
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_____________________________ ______________________
Director
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______________________________ _______________________ Director

Jay Miller

_____________________________ ______________________
Director

Bo Richardson
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_____________________________ ______________________ Director
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Director

Morris Jackson
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SIGNATURES
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____________ 2011
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CONFIDENTIAL

Kànä MILchellCo LLC

IideenAcaüntants eport

Board oF lirectors

..AgrJLaboratories ttd

st Jdeh MisourI

We Jave audited he accompanying consolidated balance slects of 4grt Laboratories Ltd1 as

.DeceæTh3 2009 aM 2008 and the tØlatt pnIidÆte tàtthnte income Jho1ders

equity aria caih flows foi the years then ended Thesefinandal sftements are the responsEbflit

of the Compnys management Our feonibitity to express an pnilon on these Mnancial

.aeinbst.vn our audits

We cOnthicted our audits in accordance with auditing standards gn-afly accepted in thc Jnitd

States of .America 1hôs fandàrds ruirO tha we plan and perform the .iiudib to ôbtàln

reasonable assurailce about whether The financtal statements ar free of matena misstatement

An audit Jnudes eamming on test basis evidence uprting the amounts and disclosures in

the Th-iÆnclal Ititafiierif .Ari audit also Includes assessing thà ªcounting principks usd an
significant esbmates made by managemenf as well as cyahiating he overall financial statement

Vrsenfaton bclie that oir ditsprb dªeaspnable b.aJfor our pinion

In our tpinfon the consoIfded finaitcial sateienth referred tq abbv preseqt fafrly In tI

material respets the financial posItioti of grj Laoratores Ltd as ci December 2009 and

2008 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in contbrmity

with accounting principles genraly accpted ith nited States dfAerica

Februa22bi0

401lnd1ari rek Parkw te i210 Overiand Park itansa 66210-2005 C913 5941O65 Fa 9th94.i083
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CONF1bENT1AL

PkT1et
MarketIng rightsnet

Trademarks net

Qthez assets

7340l
.O6445

t490
75OOQ0

1O4
350Q0
330555

259.122

7OO0O
8J02O

4559
6O4653

156

186752

11

86335

i3126O

889295

800765

The accompanying nites are an integral prt of thso fuianôial statements

Co dateBataiice Sheets

Deceniber3j20O9 and 2008

z00

U444
134Z7

93a1578

4L2$
2ooo

71584O

JRE.1 A$E
Cash

ocpuntsece1yb1e cuomers

AcüiiseeWÆble -ther

invonory

dVaæe tdstppller

Pepaexpene
Receivabre pm uppfier

Derrd ncoinq taces

Toa1 Currefit Ass

2008

37135 O2819

806

71420

17985208 Z13I1 751

2923ii

4219833

856021

ii7250

8L243

Ip394

otaAssqts

.CJIRENT LTABILITrES

Acoountspayàb.le

Linof credit note payable

Acüd xpese
Income taxes payable

1Trent ntixitie of long-n4ebt

DMdeædaab1e

Total cureitLjabithies

Lbng-rni debt

Deferfed ffiàome taàs

Total LIabt1ties

STOcKJIOLDE1S QVflY
common stock

Ad4itIohal pjd.oapiaI
RetninCd eming

Total 8tohola quity

Total LiabiJities and $tockhofdors Equity

-I

59433 s44o1

9778827
______________

321243

815197

706941

ä206381 8DT395

...$ 179852O 2j4475l

F-2



CONFIDENTIAL

Other bicome expanse

other hicprne

Lntetsf expise

2J9 _________

22342 sap4s
____________

Thaccompaning notes are an itgat par
oithese tiriancia statements

Ajrf-LboFætori Ltd

ConsolMated Statements ofincowe

XhcYars eceIer 2l19 an2OO8

.jet Sales

Cost of goOd abid

-Grosróft

iiarkcthig mnsfratvó
Research deveIopmnt

1none from opeitIons

125727

.16531059

r172424

7357.8

Income beoip inornotaxs

Prqvisio fo inçornç fae

NUnc9mc

144718 69375

.32293 63645

1i3034

397.7 4362

270603 231511

.393374 i21l
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CONFIDENTIAL

Air bbrutör1e Ltd

Conso11dafeSatenieth of Cash 11owa

or TbeYears Ended cenCr3W2009 aUd 20O

LcTMTIICS
tl1ôom

items not requiring cash

pcatioy

Athbttizatin

Inventory reserve

inôöhefroæ ufler
.Other

Chaiges1n

AcŁósthti rŁoiväb1e

ventçy

PrejaI expenso

Accountspayabre

Aoçud pxpenses

1ncbæej.axes

Advance to supplier _____________

715
I95238

75O0
88S3

Net.cash provided by used hi operating aótiitie 5309281 27S52

503591

4462s77

110553

22401
532128

117250

4777649 3288713

ihe accompanying ho6s are an litegr partfe financial staterneits

.200-

393374 12t81

.2323

19h743

1j2 1226

053

375

iG3 8110

.972B

826246
12O6677

66929
750000

ç2509t121

188171

S283t4

osS437

88210

CASB.FLOWS BOM1NVESflNG ACTIVITIES

11r9has of equipmenl

Pärieto rkettndght

Cash received sale asàts

Cash

7007
8200

375

30OD0t

etcasi royq1yued fn hivesting activies 531632

10839
1PQ000

4800

3O0O0O

445 1919

86335
10408

132553

117250

CAS1FthW PflOM llANCINGACTIVTIES
iJn credIt net

Dividends paid

ds from Ias tqck

Relehipt1ón of las toOk

ymeut of termbank debt

ayment ofedemptiójtQte

Net cash provEded by used in financing activities

4et increase in cash

Cath at beginning olyear

Cash at end ofŁaY
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CONFIDENTiAL

A-LabpriccrtesJid
CnsoUdated Staerneni otStockoers9qdity
Ff The Years ndedDecethbei i.2O09aid 00s

Atfndi
Common Pid-in Reiied

Stock CapiW Eardngs

.aJancqanuary 1O8 8O264 O19842

.AdjstprioryearClass tock redemption 7100 7100
Redemptiop of 150G shares of Class stock 50QO 336750
Jssüanb of 350 thars fCiasshstdp 350 8i 18

Redem.pion of 9279 shares ØfClassB stock 979 .145765 6357
Thyjdetls oirCass Ban classC stok 835
Thtineforthbar 1211

aanbeember 3.f 200.8 326335 889295 6800765

ssuªhbpf44OsharŁs ofC1assBfdck .440 .$ 9968

Redemption of 532 shares oiClass stock 5532 S406 4255
JDrtldeilds oti Class apd Class stock 81243
Net Income fortheyear 393

BA1aneleceæibe3120O9 $321243 815197 7069941

The aucqmpanyingnotes are an itegra1 part ptthso fnaoiaI statelVen
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CONFIDENTIAL

giabcatoriesJt
Nbtenlnancial8tatements

For Jhe YCars Epded Decernber31 OO and 2008

Note ammary orslgniflcant acconnfiuig poicfes

Nature of Business Agr-Lbomtoiies Ltd sales and marketing company that markets

private labels and distributes pesticides Insecticides pbarmaceuffcals and blologicals the

infheaIth market TheCoh1pnV is owfled by distributors

ndpa1s oV Consoliation The consohdated financial statements include the accounts of the

company and its wholy.owned subsdiaries Tradewihds md and Pro Labs Ltd All significant

ineroompanyaccounts and transactions liavóbeeh eliminated in conolIdation

Use of Estimates The
reparatioi

of Thanclat statements in conformity with generally accepted

accoputing prmciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

repôrted .inounts of assets and haIiities and thscfcsure of contingent assets and liabilities at The

dafe of the finarmial stteiniits and the reOrted äniduts ØvenUe nd peiises dpj1ng the

rpqng period Acal esu1ts coülddiffer ftom those estimates

AccountiReceivable Receivables are i6td Ætnet FŁiiiied taltie The
cowipany alopTates

an a1iovance for Ioubtfu1 account if deemed necessaiy after reviewing the accounts No

allowance was recorded at December31 2009 and 2008 CoLlateral on accounts receivable from

members inoludtheir Class stock Ot1ierwise there lii no ollÆteal on óunreciVabIe

Xnventor Jri\ tory is Iated at he Ioi at rgeost mpthdd br iarket

amounts have been reduced by an allowaricafor potential obsolete and slower moving product

basºd on revLeW oi t.onand compared to futhre sa.Iesiidproduct.4ating

Yperty.nd ciafip _ppe and equiprncn are recorded at .cot Dºpreclatioi is

pLded fithe Łtit j.ix ho lfves othe respect lye asseis

Xntanglble Assets Thtangible assets consist pf acuisitiou costs for trademarks and for

.marketing rights

The dost filje ækhts re bng flmorized oyr he term of the agreements The

marketing rights acquired before .2003 arC tI1y amoitized ot the es ended December

2Q0 nd 008 rroitlztion txpense for marketing rights as $182143 end V0625Q
respeativiy Łotinthlatd amortlzntiQn pfmaeting rights was $182143 at December31 2009

lremicqui1tTon cof are mortized iver fifteen years For the
years ended December

2009 and 2008 amortization expanse
included $9600 telated to tradomak acquisition cost for

each year At December .31 2009 and 2008 accumulated amortization of trademarks was

.$122592 and $1 t292resectivIy

Deferred Fax Asefp nnd.Liabiliths Deferred tax assets and liabilltlØs are tecoedSotth
tax efFect pEdiffrcnces btweeri the financial statement and tax bases of assefa and liabilities

valuation aIlowance.isestablishCd to reduce deferred taassats If it Is morike1y than not that

derre taxss will pe1ied
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CONFIDENTIAL

kitodçs Ltd

NofesStateiiints

or The YearndeDecemberi2009 and 2008

Note Sunniary signl1Łanj aceounflng polictesiconiìnued

Recoverabil1ty of Longlived Msets The .company cofltiruaIly iluatc hethºi e\rents

circumstances have occurred which might unpafr he recoverability of the canying v1ue of its

long4lved assets mcludmg rntatgible An asset deemed impafred Is written down to its ir

vatueifestiniitec1 future cash flows are less than its cariying value

Income recognition The Cornpaiy reccds 1âeiiue at the timö pocts .är shipped to the

euspmers The Comiany does not a1w for the return of merchandise except for vertahi salea of

pharmaceuticals and biologiol products where there an expiration aate less thqi sx months at

date of the sale These products If not sold by thd ltonier ar retu iªble ôthCotiipan5.

reserve for returns is recorded by tht Coipany which fncludes estimated returns under this

ôiioy

Acvertis1ng epair and Mintenance Cost These costs are expensed as incurred The

advertisin Øipene was $622928 arid $616555 in 2009 aæd.2008 respdtiy1y

Costs of Goods Sold Includes among ether things rnbound freight cos while other

warehousing colt and outhound fieight are 1nIuded ui markŁthi and adirihlstrathre

Reclassification or Accounts Certatn reojassification of accounts it 200 Were made to

.ooirform to the 2009 presentatIon Th.ese reclassificatlons had no fft.ôr.ht incoth

Note Maketfng Rights COiitniint

MarlçOtthrigIits iit ofmOrtization çnsiste.a .ojh followIng cenibor 312OO9nd 2008

.2009 2008

urre arketing righnet 892857

Furoriakethig tights 45O00 7öO00

1342857 .700000

Ciirrtht marketing rights are e1ng aniorized oir the term of the agreemerits The curreift

marketing rights will be fully àiufized during the yes 2IIO toiili.0i4

Puie narkethig tights amounts paid mar.keting righs for prcd.uci that is subject to

approval by The Food and Drug Agency FDA Upoyl aprovat the Coifipany Will bmortize the

cost of these mrkepng rights over the term of the agreements If the
product is not approved the

Coiniany may recive portion of the amounts paid as dejhied by the agreement At December

31 2009 The Company Is committed to ay an additional $250000 ir fntue iiiaretkg rfghsuid

is contmgently liable for an additional $200000 depending on the FDA approval date of

àpŒc1ficrOdtict

Comm ftmentsunder arlceiingRights

Tke tbmpany is committed to purhase minimum product iii rdr tb keej The gfoen$cts in

place Generally if the purchase minimums are not me the recourse is loss of exclusivity

F-7



Agiqruo.ries
Not6stiFhiaüeiaLStatemxts

dr Tbe YØarsEnded December 312009 nd 21108

Liiie-otCreditPàyàbc

CONFIDENTIAL

th m1iahy has an pratIng Hue of criIt lfl The axnount of 1QQOOQ hióh expit bn
2011 TEe liie ha JtbI lilt at ste AtDethbr31.2O09.thØ lnteióst

rate was 50 At eoenber 31 2009 L852734 Including f3 6559 of advances rn progress

âth yebotdd is fie-of-ôrØd1t aàbte

1oipanyaisQhas anaçql1 n1ieofçreditii th ainoun of$4000JiOOlhe Company
haot arain bbthiiii ptöredit

These Jints credit ie ecured by the Companys accounts recewables lnventaLy equipnent

and general intangibles The lines of crâdit iecjuires theCoinpäiyto maintan atiægible netwôrth

as defined In the loan agreement and to not have debt exceed five times ccnsolidated tangible net

oifh

Note qt.es Paya1e.L ngTeipi

NotePayEble redemption of Class stock

JS nentrnaturities

Long-farm iebi

December

2009

.117250

.I1750

December31

2008

.$ 34500

1J.725o

117250

jbte5 pen

.EqutpmØth is recorded at cost and comprised bfthefo1lolng

quipment

Less cuinuIte.d depipciation

2009

863732

792S
T.83B06

868274

.609152

259122
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CONROENTIAL

___________

656487 46I54

The abiØ.iet cfeferedjax asset is pteseæthd in the bfaic heet 0WS

200 2008

.fl5g40 .$ 330555

X9433 84401

6487 241S4

AgabqrforfesLt
Mestoinaici1Scatenienfs

For The Yar uded fleeembei 312009 and 2008

2009 2008

-Note Income Taxes

The pthWston.or irôóæó taxe io1udàle.conpoxieæs

Taxes currently payable

Defetred income taxes

680857-

410254-

270603

184928

46
23l511

The ax effects of teinporai differences related Ic ferred taxes- showi on thablaoôshetk

wer
209 2608

xUsset

ccrued compensation

1iventor .erhead cqsts cap itaIied
foriaxptposes

Tnventory

Accrued expense

Deferred tax-liabilities

Accumu1ate.depreiation

iet dferred tax asset

fl

1.10204

4745
-60127

71592Q

11.0496

1382
3Z11i

ferd fax aset current

Deferred tax liability iorfgtezjn

Net dçfeitôd tax asset

reconciliation of income tax pen at the
tatiLtor

fate to ..Cdpaiy incómC ta

expense js spwn bólow

Cthtetat thtÆtutory rate34%

increase deorease resulth frbm

Officers life 1nsuhc osfs

.Non-deucb1e travel na.entertanmeit cost

te lncomtaxes net of feder8l tax bºiefit

Pther

-Income tax proisio.n

____________
2008

.$ 225752 184855

3607

2M85
12076

2483

2385

25218

01
7152

231511

Taxyeais sÆbsequent to 0O6 pre open to ex lnajonbyFŁdera1 an State fax authorities.
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CONFiDENTIAL

Agrr-Lotiries Tti

Notes to lininerarStatements

and 200$

Note Related Party Transactions

Ar-Labtatorâs1 Ud.iia bntefed1nt Iaö igfeŒEnent withK Hihay L1m.tçI Ptnets1

for use of the facilities at 20927 State Route IC In St joseph Missouri Agrr-Laboraforlea Ltd ia

roponsibe br insurance niaIntenance nd property taxes duruig the terms of the Ieas Most of

the limfted partners in the xØrhp ate dis1butoia of -LOxtorIes Ltd. .or officrs of

AgriLaboratories Ltd

Sa1e are pzinoJpØJ1y to Class stoókholders The aecounts receIvable customers areprimarlly

ue froi.çass shatchol4erp.

Pecember1 2009 the Conipany liad itoi payable on the redenption of Class stoclcfn

the aniôtnt ôf$ 17250

cto Reifrement Plan

The Company has adopted 401 Ic retirement plan covering substantially dli of ith ºtnpJoye

FortherlcdMay 12009 the Comaiiy lnatçhd 5b percent of

to the first percent ofthe.eniployees salary reduction contribution

For the year ended December 31 2008 and piod from January 2009 thrQugh April 30 2009

t1e company lpatchd up lo pernt of t.he eipp1pyee saliy reduction contribution to 15

percent Amounts arc matched subject to The maximum dollar limit allowea on deferrals by the

Internal Revenue Service For the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 the Companys

matching share totaled $132138 and $2 8611 respectively The Company Is eligible to make

The .Qompis contri rtics Vst 2Q4per.ofservie

Not pratngLeases

griLoratoris tt1 Ises facilities at 20921 State Route in St J0seP 14issouri under an

operating lease agreement with IC thghway Limited Partnership 1uch expires on December 31

2010 Future minimum lease paymeilts underthe lease are $376020pyear

.Fhe Cdmany has the option to renew the lease fd one dditiopa1 five-year perIod wihthehae

rent increasing by the increase in the consumer price index af the beginning of the .five-yer

pLiqh per.ip4

For the yearrended December 312009 and 2008 theCopanys rental
expense was $37602O In

each year

Note .O StocCon1pentioi Plan

The.Cdmpany has an.Excutive Shat Appreoi ionPlah wheral7certain emp1oyes w1j be paid

future compensation based upcn The increase in the hat book value of the stock In 2008 l0OOO

share uriits were exejcised and paid At becembçr 31 200 there were I5J00 sharp units

outstanding The units vet at 20% per yer nd were fully bted Dembr 31 Q09 The

panya9cr amounts due pnderthe.Iai each year There wereno uplts awarded in 2009

and 2008.

10
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CONFIDENTIAL

..tgrI-LaboratoilàVfd.

ETT
otes FinaneW Statements

For The eirs.Endeà Pecember IOQ9 3nd 20Q8

1ote it Classes of Stock

The total nun erof shares ci all 1asses df commn itoäk VdiiII thÔ Coiripsii ha

issued ançl outsfiidtng isa folI9ws tP inSJ3 2i09 ai.d 2d8

Issuea and OttatandIig

Auoted 0O9 2008

Common sockparvatue$i ashare Class 40000 24000 24000

Common stock1 par value $1 share Class 200000 2243 67335

ômmn o0kài value $1 ial Class 200000 19000 ___________

32I4 326335

ClassA stck Is otig stdbk and La iss.uea to dstrbutdrs operS 4sB oIc sor.ypthg

and ar offeied to employees of Class shathhóiderà an erniloyes Lbàtorei Ltd

and its outside directors class C- stock is non voting and offered to licensed practicing

veterhiarians or büàinº Łntitiºs coniprisa of vtthar1ans

The .ompsny has the opti on to purcIase the sop1 ji eyen ermination of the

Distribution Agreement with thClass Astdckhdlderth çIsB tOck the holder isn onger

an employee of tI3e Class thokhotder an employee of Agri labs or an outside direclor and the

Cfas stock in the event the holder does ot neet certain rodpct puchas requirements The

purchase amount is thenet book value the thne the rnjany
rZiss its option td ptxrchse

thô stocks

DivIdends in the amount of$lM per
share were Ueclarçd on Class and Clas tobk in 2009

nd 2008jepcttYely

Note 12 AtIopaI çaElo.imatioii

2009 2008

Add1tonai cath payment information

liiterest paid 11981.1 88304

net 11588 100370

NäO.cah retInFIincing Actiyities

Note Issued far redemption of Clas tock 34500

Note 13 Majoi.Cutóæiers

Sales in 2009 single customer which accounted for 10% or more of the Companys net sales

are $10047000 $8889000 and $8534000

11
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INTERIM UNAUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PREPARED BY

AGRI-LABORATORIES LTD MANAGEMENT
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The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included with the Companys
Annual Audited Financial Statements for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

The condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles GAAP In managements opinion the

information furnished reflects all adjustments consisting of only of normal recurring

adjustments considered necessary to state fairly the results for the interim period as well

as present this period on consistent basis with the financial statements for the fiscal

years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 have been included
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Agri Laboratories Ltd

Income Statement

YTD

Oct 312010 2009 2008

Net Sales 65973123 62629342 65208438

Cost of goods sold 40637901 45353565 47360217

Gross profit 25335222 17275777 17848221

Marketing administrative 20032756 16405332 17252424

Research development 253333 125727 73578
20286090 16531059 17178846

Income from operations 5049132 744718 669375

Other income expense
Other income 44826 32293 63645

Interest income

Interest expense 25369 113034 189328

Income before income taxes 5068589 663977 543692

Provision for income taxes 1900152 270603 231511

Net income 3168437 393374 312181
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Agri-Laboratories Ltd

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For The Years Ended December 31 2009 and 2008

and The Period Ending October 31 2010

YTD

10/31/2010 2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net lncome/Loss 3168437 393374 312181

Items not requiring cash

Depreciation 69189 82323 85392

Amortization 502044 191743 715850

Inventory reserve 68 1121226 195238

Income from key supplier 275000
Deferred income tax 222348 410253 46583

Other 187517 375 8883

Changes in

Accounts Receivable 6321954 1083705 1411386

Inventory 977492 1038110 2509121
Prepaid expense 5459 9728 188171

Accrued payable 1717031 826246 828314

Accrued expenses 2920479 1206677 1058437
Income taxes 316340 669269 88210

Advance to supplier 750000

Net cash provided by used by operating activities 3319618 5309281 2785122

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment 87668 7007 108391

Payment for Marketing Rights 250000 825000 700000
Collection of notes receivable

Payment for Trademark

Cash received sale of assets 375 4800

Cash received from supplier 25000 300000 300000

Net cash provided in used by investing activities 312668 531632 503591

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Line of credit net 1852734 4451919 4262577
Dividends paid 81243 86335 109553
Proceeds from Class stock

Proceeds from Class stock 17183 10408 8468

Proceeds from Class stock

Redemption of Class stock 117250 117250 117250
Redemption of Class stock 24581 132553 223401

Redemption of Class stock 29480
Payment of long-term debt 532128

Net cash provided by used by financing activities 2088105 4777649 3288713

Net increase in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period 918845.30
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Agri Laboratories Ltd

Balance Sheet

10/31/2010 2009 2008

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 918846
Accounts receivable customers 12302769 5844214 6734901

Accounts receivable others 276826 413427 606445

Notes receivable supplier

Inventory 8354154 9331578 11490914

Advance to supplier 750000

Prepaid expenses 35817 41276 51004

Receivable from supplier 25000 325000

Deferred income taxes 919688 715840 330555

Total Current Assets 22808100 16371335 20288819

Equipment net 202285 183806 259122

Marketing rights net 499691 1342857 700000

Trademarks net 63420 71420 81020

Other assets 427395 15790 15790

Total Assets 24000891 17985208 21344751

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 4309344 2592313 3418559

Line-of-credit note payable 1852734 6304653

Accrued expenses 7140312 4219833 3013156

Income taxes payable 1172361 856021 186752

Current maturities of long-term debt 117250 117250

Dividend payable 81243 86335

Total Current Liabilities 12622017 9719394 13126705

Long-term debt 117250

Deferred income taxes 40933 59433 84401

Total Liabilities 12662950 9778827 13328356

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common stock 319973 321243 326335

Additional paid-in capital 794501 815197 889295

Retained earnings 10223467 7069941 6800765

Total Stockholders Equity 11337941 8206381 8016395

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity 24000891 17985208 21344751
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Agri-Laboratories Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Period Ended October 31 2010

Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included with the Companys
Annual Audited Financial Statements for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

The condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles GAAP In managements opinion the

information furnished reflects all adjustments consisting of only of normal recurring

adjustments considered necessary to state fairly the results for the interim period as well

as present this period on consistent basis with the financial statements for the fiscal

years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 have been included

Note Line-of-Credit Note Payable

The Company has line of credit in the amount of $14000000 which expires on

September 28 2011 The line has an adjustable interest rate At October 31 2010 the

interest rate was 3.50% At October 31 2010 $-0- was recorded as line-of-credit note

payable

The line of credit is secured by the Companys accounts receivables inventory and other

collateral The line of credit requires the Company to maintain tangible net worth of at

least $5000000 as defined in the loan agreement and to not have debt exceed five times

consolidated tangible net worth

Note Equipment

Equipment is recorded at cost and is comprised of the following

Equipment $880655

Less Accumulated Depreciation 678369

$202286

Note Retirement Plan

The Company has adopted 401k retirement plan covering substantially all of its

employees The plan call for the Company to match up to 50 percent of the employees

salary reduction contributions up to 15% subject to the maximum dollar limit allowed on

deferrals by the Internal Revenue Service For the period ended October 31 2010 the

Companys matching share totaled $172795 The Company is eligible to make

discretionary contributions The Companys contributions vest 20% per year of service
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Note Operating Leases

Agri-Laboratories Ltd leases facilities at 20927 State Route in St Joseph Missouri

under an operating lease agreement with Highway Limited Partnership which expires

on December 31 2015

For the period ended October 31 2010 the Companys rental expense was $313350

Note Classes of Stock

The total number of shares of all classes of common stock which the Company has

authorized issued and outstanding is as follows at October 31 2010

Authorized Issued and Outstanding

Common Stock par value $1 share Class 400000 240000

Common Stock par value $1 share Class 200000 61973

Common Stock par value $1 share Class 200000 8000

319973

No dividends were declared during the period ended October 31 2010
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EXHIBIT 10

CONSENTS



Kane Mitchell Co L.L.C

Certified Public Accountants

March 21 2011

To the Board of Directors

Agri-Laboratories Ltd

20927 State Route

St Joseph MO 64505

The undersigned form consents to the inclusion in the Form 1-A filing with the Securities

and Exchange Commission our audit report of financial statements of Agri-Laboratories

Ltd as of and for the periods ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2009 and to

the reference of our firm therein

Kane Mitchell Co LLC

9401 Indian Creek Parkway Suite 1210 Overland Park Kansas 66210-2005 913 894-1065 Fax 913 894-1083


